MARCH 1, 2016

7 N\
ARHA
e )

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MONTHLY MEETING

DANIEL BAUMAN, CHAIRMAN
SALENA ZELLERS, VICE CHAIRWOMAN

ROY O. PRIEST, SECRETARY-TREASURER

ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
401 Wythe Street * Alexandria, VA - 22314




ALEXANDRIA
REDEVELOPMENT &
HOUSING AUTHORITY

4‘
ARHA

BUILDING COMMUNITY
PARTNERSHIPS

DANIEL BAUMAN
Chairman

SALENA ZELLERS
Vice Chairwoman

Commissioners:

Christopher Ballard
Commissioner

Chyrell Bucksell
Commissioner

Carter D. Flemming
Commissioner

Peter Kleeblatt
Commissioner

Merrick Malone
Commissioner

Karl Sandberg
Commissioner

Roy O. Priest
Secretary-Treasurer

February 19, 2016

Mr. Daniel Bauman
1404 Key Drive
Alexandria, VA 22302

Re: Tuesday, March 1, 2016 Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting

Dear Chairman Bauman:

Enclosed please find the docket for the regular board meeting of the ARHA Board
of Commissioners to be held on Tuesday, March 1, 2016 at 7:00 p-m., ARHA 401
Wythe Street (east conference room), Alexandria, VA 22314. There is one Consent
item and no Action item submitted for the docket.

Sincerely,

bt

Roy O. Priest,
Secretary-Treasurer

Ih/ROP

cc: City Council (7, electronically)
ARHA Commissioners (8, delivered by courier and electronically)
Mark Jinks, City Manager (1, electronically) .
Helen Mcllvaine, Director of Housing (1, electronically)
Alexandria Libraries (4, delivered by courier)
Alexandria Resident Advisory Board (1 electronically)
Ladrey High Rise Advisory Board (1, delivered by courier)

401 Wythe Street » Alexandria, VA » 22314 « Office: (703) 549-7115 » Fax: (703) 838.2825

www.arha.us



ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MONTHLY MEETING

Tuesday, March 1, 2016
7:00pm
Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority {ARHA)

401 Wythe Street e Street Alexandria, VA 22314
(East Conference Room)

Public Discussion Period for Resident Groups — 10 minutes
e Ladrey Advisory Board (LAB) — Maudie Hines, President
e ARHA Resident Association (ARA) — Shanelle Gayden, President

Public Discussion Period on AGENDA and NON-AGENDA ITEMS — 5 minutes
e Neighborhood Briefing — Alexandria Police Department
e Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Graduation — Dorothy Mwawasi/Roy Priest

Adopt Minutes for the Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting Held November 30, 2015

Vote Receipt of the Secretary-Treasurer’s Report as of Tuesday, March 1, 2016

CONSENT DOCKET

5.1 Vote to Approve Resolution 612, to Submit to HUD the Annual Contribution Contract for
the 2016 Capital Fund Grants

ACTION DOCKET

Other Business

Executive Session to Discuss Personnel, Legal and Real Estate Issues



MINUTES

=
Z
<
=
T
W



MINUTES OF THE
ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
401 WYTHE STREET (east conference room)
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2016
7:00 P.M.

THOSE PRESENT: Merrick Malone, Chairman
Daniel Bauman, Vice Chairman
Christopher Ballard, Commissioner - Arrived 7:52 pm
Carter Flemming, Commissioner
Karl Sandberg, Commissioner
Peter Kleeblatt, Commissioner
Salena Zellers, Commissioner

ABSENT: Chyrell Bucksell, Commissioner
RECORDER: lan Hawkins, Recorder

The regular Board meeting was called to order at 7:17 pm. Others present were Roy Priest, Chief
Executive Officer, ARHA department heads, ARHA staff, City Office of Housing staff and
community citizens.

ITEM 1. PUBLIC DISCUSSION PERIOD FOR RESIDENTS GROUPS - 10 MINUTES:
e Lladrey High-Rise Residents Advisory Board (RAB) — Mrs. Maudie Hines,
President, Absent.

e Alexandria Resident Association (ARA) — Ms. Shanelle Gayden, President —
Absent. '

ITEM 2. PUBLIC DISCUSSION PERIOD ON AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS - 5 MINUTES:
Neighborhood Briefing (Alexandria Police Department) - Lt. Scott Patterson of
Alexandria Police Department — In the absence of a representative from the
Alexandria Police Department, Mr. Priest apprised the Board that a brief status report
on a variety of initiatives implemented by the resident officers, street crime unit, and
bike officers can be viewed behind the tab of Other Business.

ITEM 3. VOTE TO APPROVE MINUTES FOR MONDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2015 BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS MEETING:
Chairman Malone presented the minutes for Monday, November 30, 2015. Vice
Chairman Ballard moved to accept the minutes; the motion was seconded by

1|Page



ITEM 4.

ITEM 5.

ITEM 6.

Commissioner Zellers. The motion was approved with (6) Yeas and (0) Nays to accept
the Minutes of Monday, November 30, 2015.

VOTE TO RECEIVE THE SECRETARY-TREASURER’S REPORT:

Chairman Malone opened the floor to receive the Secretary-Treasurer’s Report. The
Secretary-Treasurer presented his report and responded to questions raised by the
Board. Chairman Malone requested a motion to accept the Secretary-Treasurer’s
Report. Commissioner Kleeblatt moved to accept the Secretary-Treasurer Report; the
motion was seconded by Commissioner Ballard. The motion was approved
unanimously (7) Yeas to (0) Nays to accept the Secretary-Treasurer’s Report as of
Monday, February 1, 2016.

CONSENT DOCKET:

5.1 Vote to Approve Resolution 608, of the Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing
Authority allowing the Chief Executive Officer to Negotiate and execute a Lease for
2834 Duke Street, Alexandria, VA

Commissioner Ballard motioned to move Resolution 608, to the Action Docket;
seconded by Commissioner Kleeblatt. The motion was passed by (7) Yea; (0) Nays
for Resolution 608 to move to the Action Docket.

5.2 Vote to Approve Resolution 609, Authorizing Staff to Apply for a Housing
Opportunities Fund Loan Administered by the City of Alexandria Office of Housing
the Redevelopment of Ramsey Homes.

Chairman Malone made a request to approve Resolution 609, Commissioner Zellers
move to approve Resolution 609; seconded by Commissioner Ballard. The motion
was unanimously (7) Yeas to (0) Nays to accept Resolution 609.

5.3 Approval of Resolution 610, Allowing Staff to Increase the Purchase Order Amount
for Legal Services Related to Land Use Approvals for the Redevelopment of Ramsey
Homes.

Chairman Malone made a request to approve Resolution 610, Commissioner Zellers
move to approve Resolution 610; seconded by Commissioner Ballard. The motion
was unanimously (7) Yeas to (0) Nays to accept Resolution 610.

ACTION DOCKET:

6.1 Vote to Approve Resolution 608, of the Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing
Authority allowing the Chief Executive Officer to Negotiate and execute a Lease for
2834 Duke Street, Alexandria, VA.

Chairman Malone made a request to approve Resolution 608, Commissioner
Ballard move to approve Resolution 608; seconded by Commissioner Vice Chairman
Bauman. The motion was unanimously (7) Yeas to (0) Nays to accept Resolution
608.

2|Page



ITEM 7.

ITEM 8.

ITEM 9.

ARHA Annual Meeting and Election of Officers 2016, ARHA Board of Commissioners:
(Positions: Chairman, Vice Chair and Secretary-Treasurer)

Secretary-Treasurer Priest called the Annual Meeting of the ARHA Board to order for
the purpose of the Election of Officers for 2016. Three position were up for
consideration — Chairman, Vice Chair, and Secretary-Treasurer.

Secretary-Treasurer Priest open the floor for nominations for the position of Chairman
of the ARHA Board. Chairman Malone nominated Vice Chairman Bauman. Hearing no
other nominations; Commissioner Zellers made a motion to close the nominations;
seconded by Commissioner Sandberg. The Board voted (7) Yeas and (0) Nays and
Secretary-Treasurer Priest announced that Chairman Bauman was elected by
acclimation.

Secretary-Treasurer Priest open the floor for nominations for the position of Vice
Chairman of the ARHA Board. Commissioner Sandberg nominated Commissioner
Zellers. Hearing no other nominations; Commissioner Ballard made a motion to close
the nominations; seconded by Commissioner Malone. The Board voted (7) Yeas and
(0) Nays and Secretary-Treasurer Priest announced that Vice Chairwoman Zellers was
elected by acclimation.

Chairman Bauman open the floor for nominations for the position of Secretary-
Treasurer of the ARHA Board. Commissioner Malone nominated Chief Executive
Officer Roy Priest. Hearing no other nominations; Commissioner Ballard made a
motion to close the nominations; seconded by Commissioner Sandberg. The Board
voted (7) Yeas and (0) Nays and Chairman Bauman announced that Secretary-
Treasurer Priest was elected by acclimation.

No Other Business to report

EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS PERSONNEL, LEGAL AND REAL ESTATE ISSUES:

A motion was made by Chairman Bauman and seconded by Vice Chairwoman Zellers and
unanimously adopted to convene into Executive Session to discuss Personnel, Real Estate, and
Legal Matters. The Executive Session commenced at 8:45 pm.

At 11:06 pm the Board reconvened in public session.

Thereupon, Chairman Bauman made the following motion, seconded by Commissioner Sandberg,
no other actions were taken in the Executive Session and to the best of each member’s
knowledge (1) only public business matters fully exempted from open meeting requirements
under the FOIA were discussed in the Executive Session, and (2) only public business matters
identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or
considered by the Board in the Executive Session. The motion was unanimously approved on a
roll call vote of (7) Yeas to (0) Nays.

3|Page



Chairman Bauman made a requested that a motion be made to approve Resolution 611, Authorizing
Actions of the Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority for the Disposition and Redevelopment
of the ARHA Administrative Office Building, Hopkins-Tancil Courts, Samuel Madden Homes (Uptown),
Andrew Adkins, and Cameron Valley. Commissioner Flemming move to approve Resolution 611;
seconded by Commissioner Kleeblatt. The motion was unanimously (7) Yeas to (0} Nays to accept
Resolution 611.

Chairman Bauman adjourned the meeting at 11:09 pm.

4|Ppage



FINANCE

JINVNIA



Commissioners:

Daniel Bauman, Chairman Christopher Ballard Merrick Malone
Salena Zellers, Vice Chairwoman Chyrell Bucksell Peter Kleeblatt
Carter Flemming Karl Sandberg

A
ARHA
e

BUILDING COMMUNITY
PARTNERSHIPS

Roy Priest, Chief Executive Officer

DATE: February 19, 2016
TO: Chairman Daniel Bauman and the ARHA Board of Commissioners
FROM: Roy Priest, Secretary-Treasurer

SUBJECT: FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Finance Department is currently engaged in preparation of Annual Budget. Reports will be handed out
at the meeting.

401 Wythe Street » Alexandria, VA 22314 e Office: (703) 549-7115 o Fax: (703) 838-2825

An Equa! nity E
Y mrasr



ASSET MANAGEMENT/
RESIDENT AND
COMMUNITY SERVICES

>
W
W
[T}
%
=<
o
=<
=i
NS

)
3|
2
O
!
Z
=
%)
)
o
&
=
E
=
=)
<
2]
2!
s
<
=
o3|
@p]



Commissioners:
Daniel Bauman, Chairman Christopher Ballard Merrick Malone
Salena Zellers, Vice Chairwoman Chyrell Bucksell Peter Kieeblatt

ARHA Carter Flemming Karl Sandberg

Roy Priest, Chief Executive Officer
BUILDING COMMUNITY
PARTNERSHIPS

DATE: February 26, 2016

TO: Chairman Daniel Bauman and the ARHA Board of Commissioners

FROM: Roy Priest, Secretary-Treasurer W

SUBJECT: ASSET MANAGEMENT SUMMARY REPORT PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2016

I.  Performance Indicators for Board Monitoring

The Asset Management Department is responsible for the management and operations of ARHA’s
public housing developments, including but not limited to all leasing activities, rent collections,
maintenance and grounds, and the enforcement and compliance of ARHA policies, as well as HUD,
State and local government regulatory requirements.

ARHA’s Admission and Continuing Occupancy Plan; also referred to as the ACOP, is the official
document to set forth all policies in accordance with HUD's regulations and other policies
approved by the ARHA Board of Commissioners.

In addition to the ACOP policies, HUD requires all Public Housing Authorities to abide by certain
rules and regulations designed to measure the PHA’s performance against national benchmarks,
as well as other industry standards used to measure the operational and financial status of the
organization.

The following report provides an overview of the Asset Management performance, including but
not limited to the following activities:

e Leasing and Occupancy (current occupancy, move-in, and move out activity)

e Tenant’s Account Receivables (TAR’s)

e Vacant unit turnaround time (down time + make ready [turn-over] + lease up time)
e Work Order performance pursuant to HUD standards

e Public Housing Assessment Systems (PHAS) score, annually revised by HUD, based
on information gathered by HUD from electronic submittals, REAC inspections and
other components provided by the Authority.

401 Wythe Street o Alexandria, VA 22314 e Office: (703) 549-7115 » Fax: (703} 703.838.2825

An Equal E
Equalqu Onmnumy mnbyar



The Tables and Charts provide a summary and overview of Asset Management activities and
where applicable, include comparisons of performance indicators versus HUD standards, industry
benchmarks, or ARHA’s own goals. Further, performance indicators not covered in this section
may be included in the Secretary-Treasurer’s report.

Table A below shows the Performance Indicators for monitoring performances, as determined by
the Board of Commissioners or the CEO. Additionally, Table-A shows HUD’s standards for each
indicator, whenever it is applicable, or a range of values assigned to the indicator, which shows
the level of achievement. In some cases, ARHA’s benchmarks may be higher than HUD’s standards.

Comments contain information pertinent to each indicator to help in the analysis of the scores
shown below. Some of the scores are percentile values, while other scores are numerical values
based on specific units. Chart A provides a graphic presentation of Table A.

Table B provides a summary and overview of Asset Management activities related to the vacancy
activity tracking, for the market rent and Section 8 units owned and managed by the Authority,
and the data include the previous month, current month (reporting period) and the projected data
for the following period.

Table C provides a summary and overview of Asset Management activities related to the vacancy
activity tracking, for the Public Housing affordable units, including Low-Income Housing Tax Credit
(LIHTC) properties owned and managed by the Authority.

As with the market rate units, the data include the previous month, current moth (reporting
period), and the projected data for the following period, the last is based on estimations and
historical data.

Both tables mentioned above are supported by Charts B and C respectively. Please note that some
of the chart data has been consolidated due to graphic limitations, to show large amounts of
information on a scaled down chart, and some values have been rounded up.

The last sections of this report include legal activities related to the management and operation
of the developments, on a Year-to-Date basis. The current report shows January 2015 activities.



TABLEA

Performance Indicators for Board Monitoring for the current reporting period

Performance Indicators for Board Monitoring of ACC Units, HCVP & Market Rent
CURRENT | PREVIOUS | BENCHMARK HUD's
INDICATOR MONTH | MONTH /GOAL STANDARD COMMENTS
See vacancy rate on the
1 | Occupancy Rate ACC units (PH) (*) 98% 97% 98% 98% attached PH Vacancy Tracking
report details
See vacancy rate on the
2 | Occupancy Rate HCVP 97% 97% 98% 96%-99% | attached Market Rate
(Mkt. Rate)(*) )
Vacancy Tracking Report
Tenant Account Receivables (TARs) 2%=A - Percent of rents uncollected
3 | - Occupied Units (*) 1% P i P2USA% =8 | gor o p, >2%s4%=B
& >4%<6% = C B e
%<, =] 5
Tenant Account Receivables (TARs) 1% 39 2% >6>/;;,83/j E b >4%<6% = C, >6%<8% =D,
ann L] 0= -
4 | - Vacated/Evictions (*) S 10%F >8%s<=E, >10%=F
Vacant Unit Turriaround Time 19 éo \zlgzazt units 20‘"" time
DOWN TIME = 1day (average) s days =
< MAKE READY TIME = 8 days (average) 19 days 22 days days days 21<days =B
LEASE UP TIME = 10 days (average)
47 Emergency Work Orders
6 Eg‘r:'gl:::“j’ /‘:\V;:egﬁji’ rf S 100% 100% 100% 100%=A | Issued and Completed within
P ' 24 hours - 99% -100% = A
628 total work orders issued;
510 completed; 118 work
. . orders remain open including
7 Sz:‘it,aer:d;??):o::;r\l,eego;)k el 9 days 10 days d:lss dils current new WO, VUs, pest
ys laverag ¥ Y services, UPCS-HQS
inspections, and system
transfers.
90-100=High | grandard i
performer rating
8 PHAS Annual Score 80 80 91 P§gﬁ’§‘9&;' as of FY 2014 (under HUD
Standard review)

(*) values are estimated and rounded up/down.




CHART A
Performance Indicators for current Board Monitoring Reporting Period

7 -l 8 € e S e T AT el T i Bl Y e e A e T AT e i e ik s P Gt e I AT VT T M s Tt S W i d TV el = AR T L Tt =TT N T G et S s

]

|

i

8
J VALUE = DAYS
|

| 100%

1 7 2%

i BENCHMARK / GOAL / _

| 9

| CURRENT VALUE / SCORE 9
b 100% -
|

I o
98 /

{ &

| 0, 7 14 &

| ¢, <, &, 7, g )

Opa,’ 096,7 e 03 4 720 € &e, (3’9/,
(972 » C Y CCO C“O "6/-0 ,7(} h/ O},’
¢, e e{e /Y 0’7[‘ ﬁ /7[ # ‘I/Id P O/K_ 0, "

| C Cp ece/-‘, ece/i, KON O 3 e W,

| qlts /Méf 96/64- 34, /G: % % 75 44 O,-‘_o

| " g, Tap 74 by, ley, o

| &/ Ry, Ry, me, Wy, TSy,

| ey o, Mgy 2q, g

1 0',,,7 e e "y brs e or
| s S/ d}'O' U

Vs y
| ee_,-e
[7%) )]

N © CURRENT VALUE / SCORE  m BENCHMARK / GOAL

CHART SHOWS BENCHMARK/GOAL VS. CURRENT VALUE OR SCORE AND ARE RELATED ONLY TO THAT SPECIFIC
INDICATOR. BENCHMARK VALUE AND SCORE VALUE SHOULD NOT BE USED COMPARATIVELY BETWEEN OTHER
p INDICATORS FOR PURPOSES OF VISUAL ASSESSMENT. VALUES ARE AUTOMATICALLY ROUNDED UP/DOWN.

Py e




TABLE B: Vacancy Activity Tracking Report for Market Rent Units/Section 8 for the current Reporting
Period (January 2016) & projected vacancy for Next Reporting Period (February 2016)

Daat Current Average Projected
Total ol e Vacancy | Period’s | Period’s | VU Next
DEVELOPMENTS Number of Pe':io d Pe':io d Rate % | move-in | move-out| Period (*}
MKT. & HCVP Units ! (3)
Princess Square (1) see notes 68 4 3 4% 1 0 2
Quaker Hill 60 0 0 0% 0 0 0
Hopkins-Tancil Courts (2) 108 6 7 8% 0 2 4
Miller Homes 16 0 0 0% 0 0 0
Pendleton Park 24 1 0 0% 1 0 0
Old Town Commons {James Bland v} 54 0 2 3% 0 2 2
TOTALS (4) 330 11 13 3% 2 4 -
NOTES: i
(1) Total units = 69. One unit occupied by a RPO — net lease units = 68
(2) Total 111 Units: one unit occupied by a RPO, two units converted into the Ruby Tucker Center. Net unit count 108.
(3) Percentile values have been rounded up or down for chart purposes.
(*) Projected for the next reporting period

CHART B: Vacancy Activity Tracking Report for Market Rent Units/Section 8 for the current
Reporting Period (January 2016)

W Last Report
Period

L Current

Report
Period

W Average
Vacancy
Rate %



TABLE C: Vacancy Activity Tracking Report for ACC Units for current reporting period (January 2016) and
Projected Vacancy for next reporting period (February 2016)

Total Last Current | Average | Period’s S Projected
aEC\éEb(I\)lFT’gE(EL? Number | Report | Report Vacancy | move-in :f;\l::osut VU Next
of Units | period Period Rate % Period (*)
Ladrey Building (1) 170 7 3 1% 5 1 2
Chatham Square. 52 0 1 2% 0 1 1
Old Town Commons (2) 80 2 2 2% 0 0 0
S. Madden Homes 66 4 3 4% 1 0 3
A. Adkins Homes (3) 90 3 2 2% 1 0 2
Ramsey Homes 15 1 0 0% 1 0 0
Scattered Sites (all) 121 1 2 1% 0 1 1
BWR 48 0 1 2% 0 1 1
Park Place & Saxony Square 43 1 1 2% 0 0 1
Alexandria Crossing (WG & OD) 84 3 2 2% 3 2 2
TOTALS: (4) (values are rounded up/down) 769 22 17 2% 1" 6 e
NOTES:
(1) Total 170 Units: one unit occupied by a RPO
(2) Countinclude JB Phases 1,2 3 and 4
(3) One unit occupied by an RPO
(*) Projected for the next reporting period

CHART C: Vacancy Activity Tracking Report for ACC Units for current reporting period (January 2016)



poLiad 1oday juaiin)
1oday 1se] )

B Average Vacancy Rate

°
(=}
=
[
a
=
=

o
[
<
Lol
c
[
S
e
3
O
n

® Last Report




. Year-to-Date Administrative & Legal Activities

The following Table and Chart(s) provide a summary of the legal activities initiated by staff to enforce
lease compliance, including but not limited to non-payment of rent or other charges, violation of the
lease agreement unrelated to rent payment, and actions initiated by the Alexandria Police
Department as a result of illegal activities, including drugs.

Chart D below, shows the Year-To-Date numbers that quantify the above steps. The variances shown

in the chart also illustrate how the various steps/actions are carried out based on the residents’
response and the adjudication of the cases.

The current year reflects all activites that have taken place since the beginning of the year up to the
current reporting period, all values are cumulative.

CHART D: Year to Date Administrative & Legal Activities

Late Notices, 75

m Late Notices

m Warrant

Evictions
(drug related)

B Evictions (VU

due to legal)
Evictions (vum Evictions (drug

legal), 1 related),0

Virginia Residential Landlord-Tenant Legal Process

The legal process as established by the Virginia Residential Landlords and Tenant Act (VRLTA) is
illustrated in the flow chart below. The VRLTA covers two legal scenarios: a) cases for Non-Payment
of Rent, and b) cases for Lease Violations, which also include drug cases and any other cases not
related to rent payments.

The total time line may vary by circumstances, including but not limited to the Landlord’s action, the
Court actions in moving forward or allowing the defendant additional time or other recourses and the
tenant’s actions (contesting the case, etc.). The time lines shown below are an average for each type
of case. ‘ :



VIRGINIA RESIDENTIAL LANDLORD AND TENANT ACT (VRLTA)

Virginia Residential Landlord & Tenant Act
Code Of Virginia Section 55-248.2 through 55-248.40
Tenant Evictions for Non-Payment of Rent &
Tenant Eviction for Lease Violations

rs

¥ |

% = 4 ,
[ 10-Day Judgment of
Possession by the p
’ Court
L] L ]
l et ' L ; ' :I- [3 I T
~ NonPaymentRent ' v | Lease Violation
! oFrom 10-Day -
Period

Eviction execution carried out by
the
Sheriff Department

*Time Lines may vary for each case based on unilateral actions by ARHA, the Court or the Defendant



Commissioners:

Daniel Bauman, Chairman Christopher Ballard Merrick Malone
Salena Zellers, Vice Chairwoman Chyrell Bucksell Peter Kleeblatt
Carter Flemming Karl Sandberg

A
ARHA
B e—

BUILDING COMMUNITY
PARTNERSHIPS

Roy Priest, Chief Executive Officer

DATE: February 18, 2016

TO: Daniel Bauman, Chairman and the ARHA Board of Commissioners

FROM: Roy Priest, Secretary-Treasurer @W

SUBIJECT: HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM (HCVP) ACTIVITY REPORT

I. HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES

The current program utilization rate is 80% of the annual contributions contract (ACC) with 99% of the
budget authority expended. There were 213 vouchers issued and not under lease at the end of the
month. Based on current funding allocations, per unit cost is approximately, $1105.

The utilizatioh summary is as follows;
18 - New admissions for HCV tenant based rental assistance
0 - End of participations for HCV tenant based rental assistance

0 - New admissions for HCV project based rental assistance
2 - End of participations for HCV project based rental assistance

1 - New admissions for Moderate Rehabilitation rental assistance
2 - End of participations for Moderate Rehabilitation rental assistance

Priority Assignments for the month of January

e Preparation and final review of information for the 2015 SEMAP submission to HUD

e Process Olmstead Act referral voucher request

e Update participant and landlord FAQ sheets

e Preparation of supporting documentation for 2016 Applicable Payment Standard Update

401 Wythe Street ¢ Alexandria, VA 22314 e Office: (703) 549-7115 o Fax: (703) 838-2825

An Equal Opportunity Employer
Equal Housing Opportunity



Voucher Management System (VMS) Data reported for January 2016

Homeownership 17
Homeownership New this Month 0
Family Unification 40
Portable Vouchers Paid 175
Tenant Protection 86
All Other Vouchers 1,225
Total Vouchers 1,543
Number of Vouchers Under Lease on the last day of the 1,536
month
HA Owned Units Leased — included in the units lease above 125
New vouchers issued but not under contract as of the last 179
day of the month
Portable Vouchers Administered (Port In) 16
Number of Vouchers Covered by Project-Based AHAPs and 79
HAPs .
Number of Hard to Housed Families Leased 8
Total ACC 1,926
Total Vouchers Allocated 1,697
Total Vouches Available 229

*New vouchers issued but not under lease includes current program participants actively seeking in addition to
applicants selected from the waiting list

Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) Indicators Report

As of January 31, 2016
Indicator Possible Number of Points January Rating

#1 — Selection from the waiting list 15 15
#2 — Rent Reasonableness 20 20
#3 — Determination of Adjusted Income 20 20
#4 — Utility Allowance Schedule ' 5 5
#5 — HQS Quality Control Inspections 5 5
#6 — HQS Enforcement 10 10
#7 — Expanding Housing Opportunities 5 5
#8 — Payment Standards 5 5
#9 — Annual Re-examination 10 10
#10 — Correct Tenant Rent Calculations 5 5
#11 - Pre-contract HQS 5 5
#12 — Annual HQS Inspections 10 10
#13 — Lease Up 20 20
#14 - FSS Enrolliment 10 10
Bonus (Deconcentration)

Total 145 145




Note: For Indicators 9-12 and 14, HUD mandates for SEMAP a Reporting Rate of at least 95 percent by the PHA’s
fiscal year end. If this threshold is not met, the PHA will receive zero points for these indicators.

Program VMS Units As of Port Outs PortIns Number of | Number of | Reporting
Type Leased MM/YY 50058s 50058s Rate
Required Reported
All voucher 1497 12/15 144 16 1,369 1,349 99
Funded
Assistance

Indicator #9: Annual Re-examinations

Percentage of families with reexaminations overdue (%)
(Percentage includes all reexaminations more than 2 months overdue. SEMAP scores: 0%
Under 5% = 10 points; 5% - 10% = 5 points; greater than 10% = 0 points.

Number of Families in Current Database Number of Late Reexaminations

1349 0

Indicator #10: Correct Tenant Rent Calculations

Percentage of families with incorrect rent calculations (%)
(SEMAP scores zero points when more than 2 percent of the Housing Authority’s tenant 0%
rent calculations are incorrect as indicated by percentages shown in red and bold :

Number of Families in Current Database Number of Rent Discrepancies

1005 0

Indicator 11: Pre-contract HQS Inspections

Percentage of units that did pass HQS inspection before the beginning date of the :
assisted lease and HAP contract 100%

Number of Families in Current Database Number of Inspections On or Before Effective Date
213 213

Indicator 12: Annual HQS Inspections

Percentage of units under contract where annual HQS inspection is overdue (%)
(Percentage includes all inspections more than 2 months overdue. SEMAP scores: Under 0%
5% = 10 points; 5% - 10% = 5 points; greater than 10% = 0 points.

Number of Families in Current Database Number of Late Inspections

1,258 0

Indicator 14: Family Self Sufficiency Enrollment

Enrolled Escrow Balance Points
80% or more 30% or more 10
60%-79% 30% or more 8
80% or more Less than 30% 5
Less than 60% 30% or more 5
60%-79% Less than 30% 3
Less than 60% Less than 30% 0
Number of Number of families | Percent of Families | Number of Families Percent of Families
Mandatory Slots* Enrolled (#) Enrolled (%) with Progress with Progress Report
Report and Escrow | and Escrow Balances
Balances (#) (%)
11 49 445 12 33




Commissioners:

Daniel Bauman, Chairman
Salena Zellers, Vice Chairwoman
Carter Flemming

Christopher Ballard
Chyrell Bucksell
Karl Sandberg

Merritt Malone
Peter Kleeblatt

A
ARHA
e ——

BUILDING COMMUNITY
PARTNERSHIPS

DATE: February 16, 2016

TO:

FROM: Roy Priest, Secretary-Treasurer
SUBJECT:

Roy Priest, Chief Executive Officer

Daniel Bauman, Chairman and the ARHA Boards of Commissioners

-

RESIDENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD REPORT

he Senior Program: The Senior Center @ Charles Houston; LaDrey High Rise
taff: Vanessa Greene, Cynthia Pearce, Starr Robertson

Activities:
Health & Wellness Nutrition Cognitive Leisure/Enrichment
21 12 36 27
Participation:
Active participants New Registrants Drop-ins Partner Participants
75 0 0 9

Referrals/Ancillary Services:

External Funding

Support Services Service delivery numbers (indvl. count)
Health & Medical 158
Financial 3
Daily living skills and entitlements 22
Transportation 336
Enrollments and registrations 0
Sick and shut-in 9
Family planning & Assessments 6
Finances:
Expenditures: ARHA Expenditures: Fundraising: Cash {(YTD) Donation/In-kind gifts

valuation (month)

- $524

$240

$372

401 Wythe Street ¢ Alexandria, VA 22314  Office: (703) 549-7115 » Fax: (703) 838-2825

An Equal Opportunity Empioyar
Equal Housing Opportunity




Volunteers:

New recruitment Active # Hours of service: Hours of service:
Resident Community
4 15 14 23

Partnerships:
e DCHS/Community Services Board Sponsored Comfort & Cheer Discussion Group

e Marymount University Nursing Department Sponsored Blood Pressure Clinic & Disease Prevention
Program

e Burgundy Farm Country Day School “Senior Buddies” Program

e Zeta Chi Omega Chapter, Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority (Annual Seniors’ Holiday Luncheon)

e Alfred Street Baptist Church Seniors’ Ministry (Tri-Annual Senior Special Events)

e | Heart Seniors, LLC (Nutrition, Physical & Cognitive sponsored Activities)

Upcoming Activity Highlights:

e “Cupcake Day” Activity (All persons who order the lunch meal will receive a cupcake), Weds, Feb. 17*" @
12:00

e Shoppers to Roses’ Store & Dutch Amish Market, Thursday, Feb. 18" @°12:30

e Field Trip to Surratt House Museum, Clinton, MD & Lunch @ Bone Fish Restaurant, Bowie, MD, 10 — 3,
Friday, Feb. 19t

e Ancient Art Movement Demonstration w/Carmen Shippy, Monday, Feb. 22™ @ 10:00

e Wellness Presentation & BP Screening Clinic w/Marymount University Students, Monday, Feb. 22™ @
11:00 '

e Black History Fact Presentation w/participant Dorothy Carrington, Tuesday, Feb. 23 @ 11:00

e Monthly Book Club Gathering, Tuesday, Feb. 23 @ 1:30

e Special Lunch Activity @ Chart House Restaurant, Wednesday, Feb. 24" @ 12:30

e Annual Black History Month Celebration & Lunch, Friday, Feb. 26™ 11 - 1:30

e Black History “Moviethon”, Sponsored by Ladrey Residents, February 26, 11:00 am—5:00 pm

e National Kidney Month Presentation @ Ladrey Highrise, March 11, 2016 @ 12:00pm

e Al Muncy Gospel Band “Easter” Performance, March 15, 7pm- Ladrey Community Room

e Week-long Celebration in honor of National Nutritional Month, March 14" — March 18t

e “Good Friday” Cooking and Nutritional Program, March 25

Activities:
Category # of Education | Employment | Health & Life Skills Case
_ Participants | /Training | Weliness Management
James ) ) ) ) ) 2
Bland V
Public 5
Housing 27 12 12 0 5 0
Hou:smg 39 14 4 0 7 31
Choice




Agency 0 0 0 0 0 3

wide

TOTALS 66 26 16 0 12 56

Finances:

Expenditures: ARHA Expenditures: Fundraising: Cash (YTD) Donation/In-kind gifts
External Funding valuation (month)
$0.00

Participants Earning Total Escrow Participants Mean Cumulative

Escrow Accrued Employed Salary/income Salary/Income
26 $100,772.03 37 $14,736.38 $545,246.23

Referrals:

Category | Financial Employment Housing Health & Home-  Childcare | Professional
: & ~ Assistance | Wellness | ownership Dev’ment

Training Counseling

James

Bland V

Public 0 11 2 5 0 0 4

Housing "

Housing 0 12 1 7 1 0 3

Choice

Agency 0 o 2 0 2 0 2

wide

TOTALS 0 23 5 12 . 3 0 9

Partnerships: Renewed with the following organizations:
e  Workforce Development Center, 1900 Beauregard Street, Alexandria
e Top Ladies of Distinction, Alexandria, Virginia
e Computer CORE Center

Workshops held:

Presented by: Ms. Tiffany Gray, Workforce Development Center
Topic: Information Session on WDC programs for Adults and Youth
When: Thursday, February 4th, 2016 at 10 am

Presented by: Ms. Betty Sewell

Topic: Presented certificates to ARHA residents who completed Job Readiness Workshop on Hard/Soft Skills on
11/17/2015 --- 13 people received certificates

When: Thursday, February 12", 2016 at 10am

Presented by: Ret. General Julia Cleckley, Member, Top Ladies of Distinction
Topic: Knowing your Self-Worth and presented copies of her memoirs
When: Tuesday, February 16™, 2016 at 6pm

Special Notes/Upcoming Events:

Information Session on Workforce Development Center Programs

Presented by: Kathy Jankowski, Computer CORE Center

Topic: Stress Reduction: learning techniques to cope

When: Tuesday, February 23rd, 2016 at 11:30 am

Where: ARHA, 401 Wythe Street, Alexandria, VA 22314, Multipurpose Room, 2™ Floor




Presented by: Virginia Cooperative Extension: Nutrition program

Topic: Cooking class and nutrition information

When: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 at 6pm

Where: Ladrey Building, 300 Wythe Street, Alexandria, VA 22314, Community Room

Resource Learning Center: Ruby Tucker Family Center (RTFC)
taff: Jason Ellis, Gaynelle Diaz, Kimberly Artis, and Sabrina Walke

Activities:
Education Enrichment | Empowerment | Number of Attendance Scope of
# of sessions | # of sessions | # of sessions Programs (% of active) Service
(% of
registered)

Adult (19

and over) 2 0 2 3 66% L

Youth

(4-18) 8 2 0 4 64% 8%

Ancillary Support:

Support Services ] Service delivery numbers (indvl. count) °

Referral services 33

School visits/ PTA meeting 41

Food distribution 74

Clothing distribution 0

Resident Association attendance . 1

Finances:

Expenditures: ARHA Expenditures: Fundraising: Cash (YTD) Donation/In-kind gifts
External Funding valuation (month)
$300
Volunteers:
New recruitment Active # Hours of service: Hours of service:
Resident Community
2 56 77 14
Partnerships:

e  Working with Computer Core and ACPS FACE Center to offer Computer Classes for Parents where they
can earn a refurbished computer upon completion of the course.

Special Notes/Upcoming Events:
e Parent Support Group Meeting (Weekly) on Mondays, — 6:30pm@ ARHA Headquarters (Begins January
11%)
e Nutrition Class, Tuesday February 23 @ Ladrey Highrise — 6:30 pm
e  Family Literacy Night in conjunction with ACPS, March 1% — TC Williams High School




FACILITIES &
MODERNIZATION

=
S
o
r
=
=
N
>
=
S
2

¥ SALLI'TIOVA




Commissioners:
Daniel Bauman, Chairman Christopher Ballard Merrick Malone

Salena Zellers, Vice Chairwoman Chyrell Bucksell Peter Kleeblatt
Carter Flemming Karl Sandberg

ﬁ

ARHA
e

Roy Priest, Chief Executive Officer

BUILDING COMMUNITY
PARTNERSHIPS

DATE: February 25, 2016

TO: Chairman Daniel Bauman and the ARHA Board of Commissioners

FROM: Roy Priest, Secretary-Treasurer W

SUBJECT: DEPARTMENT OF FACILITIES AND MODERNIZATION

PART | FACILITIES MANAGEMENT REPORT

A. Work Order Summary

Following below is Table I, with a summary of the work order (“WQ") activity during the current
reporting period, with a breakdown by WO categories. Further, Chart | provides a graphic
summary of the number of work orders, by Region, comprising the Asset Management Project
(“AMP”). '

Table | — Reporting Period: 01/01/2016 to 01/31/2016

Issued WO's 628 | Includes all work orders generated during this period

Completed WQO's 510 | Includes all work orders completed during this period

Includes all emergency work orders issued and completed within

Emergency WO's 47 24-hours

Includes current and ongoing UPCS/REAC inspections tickets, routine
WOs, exterminator services, and vacant units WOs summary as of
the closing of this reporting period ending.

Open WO's 118
(1) SEE NOT BELOW

(1) Open work order tickets by regional Asset Management group, as seen on Chart | below,
includes ongoing UPCS inspections for REAC:

Regionl| = 4.46 %
Regionll = 11.78 % (NOTE: High percentage due to REAC inspections)
Region lll = 2.55%

401 Wythe Street » Alexandria, VA 22314 e Office: (703) 549-7115 o Fax: (703) 838.2825

@ An Equal Opportunity Employer
Equal Housing Oppartunty



Chart 1 - Work Orders by Regions

350
300 -
&0 W Issued WO
200
A2~ S ® Emergency
150 ¢ WO
, e — . ¥ Open Tickets
100 -
50
0 s

Region | Region Il Region Il

PART Il OVERVIEW OF FACILITIES AND MODERNIZATION ACTIVITIES

A. Current Facilities and Modernization activities in progress as of the closing of this report
include:

1. Vacant Unit Turn Over (Vacant Unit Make Ready)
During this reporting period, fourteen (14) additional units added for rehabilitation
and turnover work. Eleven (11) units have been completed and turned over (make
ready time) to Asset Management for leasing as of the end of the current reporting
period. Refer to the Asset Management reports for additional details.

2. REAC inspections
The 2016 HUD REAC inspections are in progress as of the closing of this report. This
department has been coordinating the Uniform Physical Condition Standards (UPCS)
inspections with the HUD Contractor/Inspector and work orders are being generated
to perform the abatement of the reported deficiencies. The annual HUD UPCS
inspections apply to all Public Housing units only, and covers five main areas or
categories: Site, Building Exterior, Building Systems, Common Areas and Units.

Each of the above areas is assigned a percentile value (Possible Points with a 100%
value) and upon completion of the physical inspections, a Points Scored value is
assigned to each AMP (property). The inspectable items are categorized by a
Criticality Level and a Severity Level, with the Health and Safety deficiencies
receiving the highest deduction points. The final scoring from HUD will be available
approximately 2-3 weeks after the official inspection has been completed.




Other Activities

A partnership with the City of Alexandria, Office of Housing and Energy Master, a
non-profit organization serving Public Housing and other affordable housing entities,
will be performing energy conservation improvements at Princess Square on March
5t and April 2" 2016 with a group of approximately 25-30 trained volunteers.

Energy Master Group recently completed very successfully a similar project in
Arlington, Virginia and had approached the City and ARHA to continue their energy
conservations efforts, at no cost to ARHA or our residents, who will also receive
personal information and training on how to conserve our energy resources and
water conservation; these efforts, on an average, create approximately 4% of saving
on gas and electrical bill paid by the residents, and also helps on water conservation,
with the installation of water saving devices in the plumbing fixtures.

Princess Square is the first site selected to initiate this program and we anticipate
~ other ARHA developments that fit their criteria for energy saving measures in the
future.



DEVELOPMENT

LNINdOTIATd




Commissioners:

Daniel Bauman, Chairman Christopher Ballard Merrick Malone
Salena Zellers, Vice Chairwoman Chyrell Bucksell Peter Kleeblatt
Carter Flemming Karl Sandberg

A
ARHA

BUILDING COMMUNITY
PARTNERSHIPS

Roy Priest, Chief Executive Officer

DATE: February 19, 2016

TO: Chairman Daniel Bauman and the ARHA Board of Commissioners

FROM: Roy Priest, Secretary-Treasurer W

SUBJECT: DEVELOPMENT UPDATE, FEBRUARY, 2016

REQUEST FOR DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS, VARIOUS SITES

This update will be provided in Executive Session.

RAMSEY HOMES

This update will be provided in Executive Session.

401 Wythe Street » Alexandria, VA 22314 e Office: (703) 549-7115 o Fax: (703) 838-2825

An Equal Opportunity Empioyar
@ Equal Housing Opponun'n;hy



CONSENT
DOCKET

LAMD0d

)
Q
Z
W
52!
Z
=




ARHA
o —

BUILDING COMMUNITY
PARTNERSHIPS

Commissioners:

Daniel Bauman, Chairman Christopher Ballard Merrick Malone
Salena Zellers, Vice Chairwoman Chyrell Bucksell Peter Kleeblatt
Carter Flemming Karl Sandberg

Roy Priest, Chief Executive Officer

DATE: February 18, 2016

TO: Chairperson Daniel Bauman and the ARHA Board of Commissioners

FROM: Roy Priest, Secretary-Treasurer MJ

SUBJECT: VOTE APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 612 TO SUBMIT TO HUD THE
ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION CONTRACT FOR THE 2016 CAPITAL FUND GRANTS

ISSUE:

The U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (Act), 42 U.S.C. 1437, which authorizes HUD to provide Capital
Fund Program (CFP) Grant awards for formula grants and, where applicable, Replacement
Housing Factor grant(s) for Public Housing Agencies (PHA) for Fiscal Year 2016 and requires
the PHA to sign the Annual Contribution Contract (ACC) Amendment to comply with the CFG
statue (section 9 of the Act, as amended and the regulations including 24 CFR Parts 905, 941

and 968).

DISCUSSION:

HUD approved the CFP Grant for Fiscal Year 2016 for the Alexandria Redevelopment and
Housing Authority pursuant to the Act and requires the PHA to submit a signed ACC
amendment to comply with the CFG statues and regulations, including a signed Resolution by
the Board of Commissioners approving the submittal by the Chief Executive Officer.

ECOMMENDATION:

That the ARHA Board of Commissioners approves the action of the Chief Executive Officer in
submitting the Annual Contribution Contracts to HUD.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact.

401 Wythe Street » Alexandria, VA 22314 e Office: (703) 549-7115 e Fax: (703) 838.2825

Q An Equal Opporturity Employer
Equal Housing Oppartunty



THE ARHA BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVAL TO SUBMIT
TO HUD THE ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION CONTRACTS
FOR 2016 CAPITAL FUND GRANTS.

RESOLUTION No. 612

WHEREAS, ARHA is required to submit to the HUD Secretary an Annual Contribution
Contract for the approved Capital Fund Program (CFP) Grant awards for formula grants and,

where applicable, Replacement Housing Factor grant(s) for Public Housing Agencies (PHA)
for Fiscal Year 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority is required to obtain
Board approval prior to the submittal of the Annual Contribution Contract for the 2016
Capital Fund Program (CFP) Grant awards; and

WHEREAS, ARHA has completed HUD requirements to submit the Annual Contribution
Contract for the 2016 Capital Fund Program (CFP) Grant awards; and

WHEREAS, HUD requires that the Annual Contribution Contract for the 2016 Capital Fund
Program (CFP) Grant awards be submitted on or before March 11, 2016; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Alexandria
Redevelopment and Housing Authority that, pursuant to the laws of the Commonwealth of
Virginia, the action of the Chief Executive Officer in submitting the Annual Contribution
Contract to HUD, is hereby ratified and approved.

Adopted this Monday, March 1, 2016.
ATTEST:
ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

By: by:
Daniel Bauman, Chairperson Roy Priest, Secretary-Treasurer

Its: Its:




(8002/%) 1°SLO0S-ANH L0}

198ed

315y popRout oq {[eys Spury AHY ,

‘suone1ado 10j siueID 40 JO %001 2sh Aew jJuswadeuew ul SHUN ()G7 JOPUn YJIM SYHJ ¢
JuUaLLAJR)S [ERUUY PISIASY €10 1oddy uolenjeAq pue 3dUBULIOLS] U3 Joj pojsjdwos 3q o], ;

‘poday uoHEN[EAT PUE SOUBULIOMA ] 241 Jo] patsjdwiosaq oy,

0 » SANANOY JuRwdo[RA3( 66+ 1 Ll
0 SI50D) UOREIORY ['66¥1 91
0 uonENSUOWA( SHOM 01 SUIAON Z6¥1 Sl
0 uontowa( gyl ja!
000'9€ uswdmbg Suljemp-uoN Lyl £l
08.'ST sanjonng Suljfemp-uoN 0Ly | zl
000Z€T s|qepuadxouoN—uswdinbg Sulamd 1'69¥1 1
8Z¢E'1€T samonng Sunamd 9% 1 01
588'S01 JsuAcsdur S 051 6
0 uomsmboy 4§ b1 8
00Z'02 51500 pue 5394 OEF1 L
0 soBeureq patepinbr iyl 9
0 npny 11yl S
6¥L'ETT (17 2u] Jo 9401 PA39X3 jou Aeur) UOLBASIUIUPY O] 1 14
8¥Z'6S1 sjuawaacidur] juswaeue |y g0y | ¢
867,07 ¢ (179w JO %91 Paaoxa Jou Aews) suonendQ 90y | T
0 spuny gJ)-uou [eoL 1
papuadxy pajediqQ PASIAY jeu1dLI
1 150D [ENY [BI10], 3500 pArBwInsy (810 ], Junody juawmdopasq Aq Arsunung aury

Hodoy] uonen[eAy put duTULIoMdd jvuly []

:Buipuy porsag Joj poday uonen[eay pus dueuLiofdg ]

( 10U UOISIADI) JUdUI)EIS [ENRUUY PISIARY [] SaPUIFIAWF/510}5SI(] 10§ ALY [] JuswR)EIS [Enuny [emsuQ [
juean) joadA g,

V/N :dddD Jo 3ed
ON :ON jueln J010e] utsnol juawasejdoy Auopny

9107 :juetd) 3o Add

91105p00d 6EVA :ON Jurin) weidord puny jede)
Jdquin) pue ad£ ] juesn

Suisnoy 7 yJuawrdo[aAapay BLIpUBXI[Y

JWEN VHd

Arswwing :f Jed

110z/0€/  sandxyg
9720-LLST 'ON €INO
Sursnop uerpuy pue o1qng 30 MO

juswdo[aas ueqi() pue Sursnoy jo jusunteds( ‘SN

weigoid Suroueur pung jende)
pue 10)08,] Sursnoy juswaoe[day] weidoid puny feyde) ‘weidord pung [ende)

poday] uonen[eAT pue SOUBULIOLISJ/AUSWS]EIS [enuuy




(800Z/¥) 1°SLO0S-QNH W0}

798¢

13y PopN{oul 3q [[BYS SPUTY JHY ,

‘suoneiado 10§ SIURID) 4.0 JO %00] SN ABw JUSWASeUsU Ul SHUN 067 JOpUn YIM SYHd ¢
JUSLISIEIS [ENULTY PIsIASY € 10 poday uonenjeaq pue 2UBLLOLS] A1 10 paja[dwiod9q 0],

-poday uomen[eaqy pue UBULIOMSJ oY) 10 parajdwodaq o],

7

LA § 1033301 Mﬁmw:cm aNqud jo Ohaﬂﬁumm 9107/TT/T 2ed J0)3I1(] FADPNIIX] JO Ohau——M_m
0 SAINSE3J)| UONBAIISUOY) AIoug 03 Pae[ey 07 Sul] Jo Junoury ST
0 §150D) PuEH - AJUnosg 03 pajeRy (g 3ulf Jo Junowy 144
0 5150 Yo§ - AIunoag o} pAje[y (T Ul Jo Junowy 114
0 SINIANDY (G UONIIS 0} PAE[SY (T 2ul] JO Junoury [44
0 SINANDY dgT 03 PRIE[9y T Jul] Jounoury 1T
00°88%'LET'T (61 - 7 SOUI[ JO WINS) :jURID [ENUUY JO JUNOUIY 0z
0 (0T 2u1] JO %8 Pa29xa jou Aew) Kuadupuo) 706 | 61
0 wdwAR ] 10211 JO WAISAS BIA pred 221AI9g 1G3( JO UCHEZI[RINE(CD 0006 eqg|
0 VHd 2 Aq pred 391A135 193] J0 uopeZIRISIEN0]) (051 egl
papuddxy paeslq0 ¢ PIsiAY [puiduQ
1350 [ENPY [B)0 L 1500 pAIBWINSH [BI0] Junodoy JuawdopAaa( Aq ATewuIng aury
1oday uonen[uAT put 2duBUIOLId Jeuly []° : :8uipug porrag Joj 10day ROPEN[BAT PUE IIUBULIOLIDY _H_
( 10U UOISIAL) JUIW)B)G [Enuuy Pasiady [] sauaSIawg/sia1susi( 40j 2adas3y [ JuawNe)§ [enuuy [suduQ &
Juean) JoadA |
e 14440 Jo Jeq
v/u 10N JuRIp) 1098 SuisnoH juswaoejdsy m.u%_..“.__uﬂ_.weu_”“._..wﬂ
CON U wesSo1d puny jende
;[eacaddy Juean jo X 44 91105700 6L¥VA N .WWE:Z _...ﬂw._ .mw_u__.a..mov BLIPUBXI[Y
910T uutD jo Add weN VHd
Algiuing :f Jed
1107/0€/y saadxg

9TC0-LLST 'ON gINO

3usnoy welpuj pue dIqnd jo 00

yuawdo[aas(g ueqiny pue Sursnoy jo jusunreda( ‘SN

weidoig Suroueury puny [ende)
pue 1008 Swisnoy juswaoejdey weifoig puny [ende) ‘wreidord pung ende)
podoy] uonen[eAq pue 9OUBULIOLISJ/JUSWSIR)S [enuuy




(8007/¥) T°SLOOS-ANH Wio] cofeqd

“Hoday uonen[eAg pue 3JUBLLIONa Y Jof pare[dwiosaq o] ,
JUSWDIE)S [ENULTY PISIAY € 10 oday UOHEN[BAT PUB 20UBULIOLSJ Y Joj pajajdwodaq o],

sfenyduad 7 aremprey
00°000°9¢ | P VHd SLyl 0d "dinba ‘sajaiyea uswdinbyg Sutjjomp-uoN 641 ddIM - VHd
00°08L°vT | P VHd 0Lyl *o12 ‘s)yB1| “ays :sumonng Suljjamp-uoN oLy 1 HAIM - VHd
00°000°CET | ap VHd Sopl asjqepuadxsuoN—iusdinby SuipEmg 15941 Sy ‘e ‘I SANV
93 ‘2dopaua .
00'8ZE°1€T | P VHA 09%1 Surpyng ‘qeysy ‘sqns :sumjoug Julfiomd (9v1 S‘v ‘e ‘1 SNV
00'688°S0T | 2pm VHd 0S¥l 010 ‘spunoig ‘sy[emapis JuswaAaidw] S oS 1 Sy e ‘1 SINV
00°00Z°0T | 9pm VHd (11941 S1S0)) pue $33 Ogy | ddIM - VHd
00°6VLET1 11841 UOHEXSIUIIPY O[] AAIM - VHd
*919 quounAcrdu] ‘Sew ‘Fuiulen ‘duBUSIUIRW
00'8¥T°6S1 | oM VHd 80v1 aanuaaaid :sjuswaacsdur juowseue|y g0v | JdIM - VHd
00°S6Z°L0T 90v1 suoned 901 ddIM - VHd
papuadxy | pa1e3Nqo . . . ,
spunj spun,j | Pas1aay [ewsuQ
SONIANOY
"ON JUN020y sauogare) IPIM-VHI/PWEN
JI0M JO sme s 1500 IOy [BIOL 150D pareumsy [e10], Amuen) juswdofaaag S0 Jolejy Jo uonduosa(] [elouan JoquinN Juawdo[ass(]

V/N :ON Jueln) 10308, SuisnoH juswaoe]day]

ou (0N /53A) d440
9110500d 6EVA  :ON uein weidosd puny jende) Kuopny Suisnoy 7p Judwidojaaapay] vrapusxa]y

9107 :IUBID JO AJM [BRPI] Jaquinp pus ad£ ] jusan) :oureN VHd

saged supltoddng :j] e

T10Z/0€/p saardxy
9TC0-LLST 'ON gINO wei3o1g Suroueury puny [ende)
Suisnoy uerpu] pue o1/qnd Jo 99150 pue 10108,] Sursnol juswaoejdsy weifoid pun, [eide) ‘weidold punyg [ende)

yusurdo[aAa( ueqln) pue Sursnop] Jo juaunreda( ‘S N poday] uoneneAq pue 90UBULIOLID JAUSUISIRS [EnuUUy,




(8007/¥) 1°SLOOS-ANH oy

paSed

‘poapusWIE SE ¢/ €61 JO 19V SWSnoy S’ 3y 3o [ uonoag o} juensind [eaoxdde (O (s pastaal 9q A[uo ued pajep pus amyipuadxa pue uonesqQ |

0Z0T/£1/9 810Z/€1/9 yuswidinbg Sullamp-uoN sLp1
0Z0Z/€1/9 810T/€1/9 sanjonng Sufjomp-UoN Ly

o|qepuadxauoN
020Z/€1/9 810T/€1/9 —juswdinbg Suflemg 1°59¢1
0207/€1/9 8107/€1/9 sumjonng Sulfiamg 09v1
020T/€1/9 8107/€1/9 awaaoidwy 3K Ogp1
020T/£1/9 810T/€1/9 S150D) pue $334 Qg
0Z0Z/€1/9 810Z/€1/9 UONENSIUNPY 011
020T/€1/9 8107/€1/9 sjuawaAaidur] JusuFeue i §041
0Z0T/€1/9 810Z/€1/9 suopeadQ 90y

areq
aeq aje( pud s pug pug uonesqo
pug axmipuadxg remoy | smyipuadxg [euiduQ | uonesiqQ [emoy [ewBUQ
SaNIAROY
(ereq Butpuy 1911en0) (ere( Sutpuy 1omrEn)) SPIM-VHd/AWEN
| S91B(] 19318 ], PasIASY JOJ SUOSEAY papuadxd spuny [V pa1e311qO pund [V JoqunN Juawdojara(g

9707 -3usxd) Jo A4 [813p3]

Luoyny Suisnoy 7p juawdopadpay srpuexafy dureN VHJ

ws13014 Supusuyy pun, [e31ds)) 10j aMpayds uonsvjuawRdw] I Med

110Z/0€/p sondxy
9ZZ0-LLST ON GINO
Sursnoj uerpuy pue o1qnd Jo 2430

yuawdoaas(] ueqin) pue Sursnol jo jusunteda ‘S

weido1g Suroueur, pun, [ende)
pue 10)08,] Swisnol juswaoe[dey weidold puny [ende) ‘wreidoid pun] [ende)
10day] uonen[eAs pue OUBULIOLSJAUSWS)IE}S [enury




2016 Capital Fund

Capital Fund Program

(CFP) Amendment

To The Consolidated Annual Contributions
Contract (form HUD-53012)

U.S. Department of Housing

and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Alexandna Redevelopment & Housing

Whereas, (Public Housing Authority) Authority

VAD04 (herein called the “PHA")

and the United States of America, Secretary of Housing and Urban Development (herein called “HUD”) entered into Consolidated Annual Contributions

Contract(s) ACC(s) Numbers(s) P211  dated 1/20/2004

Whereas, HUD has agreed to provide CFP assistance, upon execution of this Amendment, to the PHA in the amount to be specified below for the
purpose of assisting the PHA in carmying out development, capital and management activities at existing public housing projects in order to ensure that
such projects continue to be available to serve low-income families. HUD reserves the right to provide additional CFP assistance in this FY to the
PHA. HUD will provide a revised ACC Amendment authorizing such additional amounts.

$ $1,137.488.00
PHA Tax Identification Number (TIN): On File

Whereas, HUD and the PHA are entering into the CFP Amendment Number

for Fiscal Year 2016 to be referred to under Capital Fund Grant Number VA39P0045011
DUNS Number: On File

Now Therefore, the ACC(s) is (are) amended as follows:

1. The ACC(s) is (are) amended to provide CFP assistance in the amount
specified above for development, capital and management activities of PHA
projects. This CFP Amendment is a part of the ACC(s).

2. The PHA must carry out all development, capital and management activities

in accordance with the United States Housing Act of 1937 {the Act), 24 CFR

Part 905 (the Capital Fund Final rule) published at 78 Fed. Reg. 63748

{October 24, 2013), as well as other applicable HUD requirements, except that
the limitation in section 8{g)(1) of the Actis increased such that of the amount of
CFP assistance provided for under this CFP amendment only, the PHA may use
no more than 25 percent for activities that are eligible under section 9(e) of the
Act only if the PHA's HUD-approved Five Year Action Plan provides for such use;
however, if the PHA owns or operates less than 250 public housing dwelling
units, such PHA may continue to use the full flexibility in section 9(g)(2) of the Act.

3. The PHA has a HUD-approved Capital Fund Five Year Action Plan and has
complied with the requirements for reporting on open grants through the
Performance and Evaluation Report. The PHA must comply with 24 CFR
905.300 of the Capital Fund Final rule regarding amendment of the Five Year
Action Plan where the PHA proposes a Significant Amendment to the Capital
Fund Five Year Action Plan.

4. For cases where HUD has approved a Capital Fund Financing Amendment
to the ACC, HUD will deduct the payment for amortization scheduled
payments from the grant immediately on the effective date of this CFP
Amendment. The payment of CFP funds due per the amortization scheduled
will be made directly to a designated trustee within 3 days of the due date.

5. Unless otherwise provided, the 24 month time period in which the PHA must
abligate this CFP assistance pursuant to section 9(j)(1) of the Act and 48
month time period in which the PHA must expend this CFP assistance
pursuant to section 9(j)(5) of the Act starts with the effective date of this CFP
amendment (the date on which CFP assistance becomes available to the PHA
for obligation). Any additional CFP assistance this FY will start with the same
effective date.

6. Subject to the provisions of the ACC(s) and paragraph 3, and to assist in
development, capital and management activities, HUD agrees to disburse to
the PHA or the designated trustee from time to time as needed up to the
amount of the funding assistance specified herein.

7. The PHA shall continue to operate each public housing project as low-
income housing in compliance with the ACC(s), as amended, the Act and all
HUD regulations for a period of twenty years after the last disbursement of
CFP assistance for modemization activities for each public housing project or
portion thereof and for a periad of forty years after the last distribution of CFP

assistance for development activities for each public housing project and for a
period of ten years following the last payment of assistance from the Operating
Fund to each public housing project. However, the provisions of Section 7 of the
ACC shall remain in effect for so long as HUD determines there is any outstanding
indebtedness of the PHA to HUD which arose in connection with any public housing
project(s) under the ACC(s) and which is not eligible for forgiveness, and provided
further that, no disposition of any project covered by this amendment shall occur
unless approved by HUD.

8. The PHA will accept all CFP assistance provided for this FY. If the PHA does
not comply with any of its obligations under this CFP Amendment and does not
have its Annual PHA Plan approved within the period specified by HUD, HUD
shall impose such penalties or take such remedial action as provided by law.
HUD may direct the PHA to terminate all work described in the Capital Fund
Annual Statement of the Annual PHA Plan. In such case, the PHA shall only
incur additional costs with HUD approval.

9. Implementation or use of funding assistance provided under this CFP
Amendment is subject to the attached comective action order(s).
(mark one) : lj Yes m No

10. The PHA is required to report in the format and frequency established by
HUD on all open Capital Fund grants awarded, including information on the
installation of energy conservation measures.

11. if CFP assistance is provided for activities authorized pursuant to
agreements between HUD and the PHA under the Rental Assistance
Demonstration Program, the PHA shall follow such applicable statutory
authorities and all applicable HUD regutations and requirements.

For fotal conversion of public housing projects, the provisions of Section 7 of the
ACC shall remain in effect for so long as HUD determines there is any
outstanding indebtedness of the PHA to HUD which arose in connection with
any public housing projects(s) under the ACC(s) and which is not eligible for
forgiveness, and provided further that, no disposition or conversion of any public
housing project covered by these terms and conditions shall occur unless
approved by HUD. For partial conversion, the PHA shall continue to operate
each non-converted public housing project as low-income housing in
accordance with paragraph 7.

12. CFP assistance provided as an Emergency grant or a Safety and Security
grant shall be subject to a 12 month obligation and 24 month expenditure time
period. CFP assistance provided as a Natural Disaster grant shall be subject to a
24 month obligation and 48 month expenditure time period. The start date

shall be the date on which such funding becomes available to the PHA for
obligation. The PHA must record the Declaration(s) of Trust within 60 days of the
effective date or HUD will recapture the funds.

The parties have executed this CFP Amendment, and it will be effective on 4/13/2016. This is the date on which CFP assistance becomes available to

the PHA for obligation.

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
By Date:

PHA (Executive Director or authorized agent)

By bat2/22/2016

Title

Title CE o)

Previous versions obsolete

Torm HUD-52840-A 0370472003



(8002/%) T°'SL0O0S-ANH Lo}

198ed

"9y PopN{oUT 3q [[eyS Spuny HY |,

‘suone1ado 10§ SIRID) d47 JO %00 asn Aew juswaeuew uj spun (G JOpUn YK SYH ¢
JUSWISIEIS [ENUUY PASIASY € 10 HodaYy UONEN|eAT] PUE 30UBWLIOKS] ay) 1o patjdwiooaq o, ;

“Hoday] UOHEN[EAT PUE 2DUBLLIONSJ 31 J0J paa|dwiodaq oL ,

00°000'001

¢ SPINALOY JuswdojeAsd 6641

o~
—

00'8¥8'€1

$1500) uonedoY [°s6vl

O
—_—

uonRNSUOW(] 10 0) SWAOI T 1

vy
—

uonijowa( 681

<
—

yawdinbg Jul[Pmp-uoN ¢Lpl

[ag]
—

saunonng Julfjamp-toN LY |

o
—

sjqepusdxouoN—iuswdinby Buljjamg 1'59¢1

—
—

samonng Sutjomd (91

[=]
—

yuswaoudur] SUS 05h1

=)

uonisinbay aug Oph1

51500 pue s394 Oty |

sogewe parepinbi §1¢1

npny 1yl

(172u1] J0 %01 PadOXa jou Aew) UOHERSIUIWPY Q141

sjuswaAaidur] Juswadeue 804 1

¢{17U1] J0 %01 pa99xa jou Kewr) suonewd 9031

Clojo|o|o|o|(o|o|o|o|c|Ic|o|o|o

spuny JJD-uou [e10],

— N |en [ | |\O |~ |0

papuadxqg

PoIeENG0

(POSTARY

[ewdLQ

1350 [ENIV [0,

150 PAIBWHST VIO

Junoddy judwdopasq Aq Avunung

aur]

yodoy uonen[TAg put duBWI0A [eulg ]

:Surpuy poirag 10y Hoday uonen[eAj pus dueuLIoLRd [

( 10U UOISIADI) JUIWIA)EB)S [EnuUY PISIAY [] STURZIARN/519)5BSI(] 10] 341353 [] AWy [Enuuy [emsug X
juein) JoadL g,

V/N ‘dddD Jo a1ed
91105P00Y 6EVA 1ON JUBID Jojoe] Buisnoy uswaoe(day fuopny

910T et Jo Aqd

:oN et wesdord puny [ende)
Jaquin) pue adL ] uein

Suisnoy 7 yuawdo[aAapay BLIpUBXI[Y

3weN VHd

Atewuing :f 3iud

110z/0€/y  sendxg
9ZZ0-LLST 'ON INO
Suisnoy uerpu] pue o1qnd 3O PO

yuswdo[aaa(q ueqin) pue Sursnoy] jo yusunteda ‘SN

weido1g Suroueury puny jende)
pue 10108,] Swsno juswaoejdey weifoig puny [ende) ‘wesdoiq pun [ended

poday] UOnEN[EAT PUE 9OUBULIOLISJAUSWNES [enUy




(8002/%) 1°SLO0S-ANH wLIo}

793¢

"13Y POpN{out 3q [[EYs SPUTY JHY ,

‘suoneiado J0j SR -0 JO %00 st Aew JuswaSeuew Ul SIUN )G JOPUN YIM SYHd ¢
JUSLLZIEIS [ENUUY Pasiady €10 podsy uotenjeaq pue S0UBULIOLA 91 10) pajsjdwiosaq o], ;

-uodsy uonen[eAg pUE 3IUBULIOUSJ 3t 10) pajdwiosaq o, |

7

Req 1032211 Suisnoy dqng Jo anjeusdis 910Z/27/T Ned J0).1I(J IADNIIXT JO INJeuUsIS
0 saInses |y uonealasuo)) A81oug 03 pajey (g Aul| Jo yunoury [ 4
0 §IS00) PiEH - AILN3Ag 0} paje[ey (g 3ul] Jo yunoury ¥
0 §150D YOS - AILN3IS 0} paIe[ay (T 3ul] JO yunoury £C
0 SANIANDY H(S VOIS 0 PAR[Y (T 2ul| JO Junowy [44
0 SINANDY JHT 03 PRJeoY QT 2ui] Jo unoury 1T
00'8¥8°EIT (61 - 7 SOUI JO WAS) URI [EAULY JO JUNOWY 0T
0 (0T 2ul] Jo %8 Pa29xa jou Aewr) Asuagunuo)) 706 | 6l
0 uswAe ] 10211 Jo walsAS vIA pred 201AI9S 193 JO UOHEZITEINEI0D 0006 eqg|
0 VHd 2 Aq pred 991A13g 1ga( JO UonEZIjRISIE[I0) 1051 eg1
papuadxy pajesngo ¢ PAsaY [sudLQ
13500 [ENRY [T0L 1500 pAyBWInSH [€I0] Juno0dy judwdopaa( Aq Areunung aur]
jroday uonenjuAg pus duBULIOLId [vuly [] :Butpuy poisag 10 poday uoneEn[EAq pue RUBULIOLIdJ _..||_
( 10U UOISIAI) JUDWIdJE)S [BnUUY PIsiady [ sapUAZ WSS ESI(] A0j 1253y [] JudWA)B)S [ENUUY [BUIBLIO &
Jusin) JoadL ],
e/u :d440 jo 3eq
91105Y00M GEVA ‘0N 1D J01oey Bustop juatssondayy | Y Butshotd
i dd B/U :oN yuein) weaSord puny Jende) »® a:_ k!
:jeaosddy Juea jo A 44 saquiny pue 34 [, Jueas) LIpuBXa[y
9107 “wuuld Jo Add P2weN VHd
Alewiuing : Jed
I107/0€/y saaidxyg

9TC0-LLST 'ON dINO

Suisnoy werpuy pue o7[qnd JO 99JFO

juswdooas( ueql pue ursnoy Jo jusunredo( ‘S

wieadord Suroueury pun, [ende)
pue J0108,] Swsnoy jusuaoe[day urexSoiq puny [ende) ‘weidoiq pun rende)
oday] uonen[eAs pue 9OUBULIOLIDJ/USWS]LIS [enuury




(800Z/) T'SLO0S-ANH WO} ¢o8eg

‘Hoday uonenjeAq pue 2OUBULIONS 311 J0) par[duwodaq o], ,

JUSWSIRIS [ENUUY PaSIAY B Jo Hoday uonenjeaq pue S0UBLLIOLI SY) JOf pala[dwodaq of,
00°000°001 oAy wowdofaAdq O6¥ 1 3dIM - VHd
oo.wvw,Q $1500) uonedopRY 1'S6v1 4dIM - VHd

papuadxg | pajesiqo
spunj spunj | Pastasy [emduQo

SaNIANOY
*ON JUN02OY sauogare) SpIM-VHdI/AWeN
JIOM Jo smels 1S0)) [eIOY [eI0], 1500 pajewnisy [e10], fAnuen) yuawdojana(g J1op J0feq Jo uonduosa(] [eIsusn Joqun jusmdofeaa(]

9107 -JUBID JO XA [819p3]

91 10SHP00Y 6EVA :ON IuelD Jojoe] Sutsnol juswaoejday
$10T {(ON /S3A) dd4D

:0N Juesny wesSoid pun [ende)

Jaqun) pus adLA |, jusin

Ajoyny Suisnoy 79 yuauido[AIpay BLIPUBXIY

:oureN VHd

saged suntoddng :Jf 3iBd

1107/0€/p saadxy
92Z0-LLST 'ON gINO

3usnoy uelpu] pue dlqnd JO 30O
jusmidoraaa( ueqin) pue Smisnoy jo juaunteds ‘S’

weiSo1g Suroueur, pung jende)
pue 10108,] Swisnoy juswaoejday urerSoid puny [ende) ‘wreidoiq pund rende)

yoday] uonen[eAT pue SOUBULIOLD J/USWS]EIS [enuuy




(8002/t) T'SLO0S-ANH W0} poSed

‘popudLIE SB /€61 JO 19V SWISNOH ‘SN 3y JO [ uonoag oy juensind [eaoxdde (I Pis pasiaal aq A[uo ued pajep pud sxmrpuadxa pue uonesIqo ,

810T/€1/9 810¢C/€1/9 sananoy Juswdofeasd 661

810Z/€1/9 8102/€1/9 1500 UoNEBIORY [S6¥I

Jusuidinbg Suij[amp-UoN 6Ly |

sunjonang 3uj|[amp-uoN 0L 1

91qepuadxauoN
—juawdinbg Buisq 1°69+1

sanjonzg Suliiamg 09v1

JustusAc1d] 3RS 51

S1S0D pUE S35 0ty 1

uoneEnsIuwpy Ol 1

siuswsaardu] yuawaeuey g0v |

suonesad gov |

e
areq e puy S pud pug uonesqo
pug amjipuadxy [enjoy amypuadxy rewduQ uonedIqo [emoy [ew1suO

SaNIANOY
(ereq 3urpuy 1aprenQ) (ereq Bupug JouenQ) apIM-VHd/PWeN
| S91e(] 19818 ], PasIASY 10] SUOSBY papuadxd spuny [[V parediqo pun [[v Joquin justmdofaaa(g

9107 :3uB1d Jo AdM [B12p3y] Kfuoyny Juisnoy 7 wwdopadpay eHpusxsy SureN VHJ

weag01g supueul puny [ende)) 10] ompayds uonsyudwalduwy :IIf 1ed

T102/0€/p soudxy
9CT0-LLST 'ON dNO weido1g Suroueur pun fende)
Sursnoy uelpuj pue o1jqngd Jo 2P0 pue 10jo8 Swisnoy] jusweoe[day] uresSord pun [ende) ‘wreidoiq pun [eyde)

juswdoraaa(q ueqin) pue Smsnoy] jo yusuntedaq ‘'S’ N yoday uonEnjeAs] pue OUBULIOLD J/AUSWILEIS [EnuUy




2016 Capital Fund

Capital Fund Program

(CFP) Amendment

To The Consolidated Annual Contributions
Contract (form HUD-53012)

U.S. Department of Housing

and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Alexandnia Redevelopment & Housing

Whereas, (Public Housing Authority) Authority

VAQ04 {herein called the “PHA")

and the United States of America, Secretary of Housing and Urban Development (herein called “HUD") entered into Consolidated Annual Contributions

Contract(s) ACC(s) Numbers(s) P211  dated 1/20/2004

Whereas, HUD has agreed to provide CFP assistance, upon execution of this Amendment, to the PHA in the amount to be specified below for the
purpose of assisting the PHA in carmrying out development, capital and management activities at existing public housing projects in order to ensure that
such projects continue to be available to serve low-income families. HUD reserves the right to provide additional CFP assistance in this FY to the
PHA. HUD will provide a revised ACC Amendment authorizing such additional amounts.

$ $113,848.00
PHA Tax Identification Number (TIN): On File

Whereas, HUD and the PHA are entering into the CFP Amendment Number

for Fiscal Year 2016 to be referred to under Capital Fund Grant Number VA 11
DUNS Number: On File

Now Therefore, the ACC(s) is (are) amended as follows:

1. The ACC(s) is (are) amended to provide CFP assistance in the amount
specified above for development, capital and management activities of PHA
projects. This CFP Amendment is a part of the ACC(s).

2. The PHA must carry out all development, capital and management activities

in accordance with the United States Housing Act of 1937 {the Act), 24 CFR

Part 905 (the Capital Fund Final rule) published at 78 Fed. Reg. 63748

{October 24, 2013), as well as other applicable HUD requirements, except that
the limitation in section 9(g}(1) of the Act is increased such that of the amount of
CFP assistance provided for under this CFP amendment only, the PHA may use
no more than 25 percent for activities that are eligible under section 9(e} of the
Act only if the PHA's HUD-approved Five Year Action Plan provides for such use;
however, if the PHA owns or operates less than 250 public housing dwelling
units, such PHA may continue to use the full flexibility in section 9{(g)(2) of the Act.

3. The PHA has a HUD-approved Capital Fund Five Year Action Plan and has
complied with the requirements for reporting on open grants through the .
Performance and Evaluation Report. The PHA must comply with 24 CFR
905.300 of the Capital Fund Final rule regarding amendment of the Five Year
Action Plan where the PHA proposes a Significant Amendment to the Capital
Fund Five Year Action Plan.

4. For cases where HUD has approved a Capital Fund Financing Amendment
to the ACC, HUD will deduct the payment for amortization scheduled
payments from the grant immediately on the effective date of this CFP
Amendment. The payment of CFP funds due per the amortization scheduled
will be made directly to a designated trustee within 3 days of the due date.

5. Unless otherwise provided, the 24 month time period in which the PHA must
obligate this CFP assistance pursuant to section 9(j)(1) of the Act and 48
month time period in which the PHA must expend this CFP assistance
pursuant to section 9(j)({5) of the Act starts with the effective date of this CFP
amendment (the date on which CFP assistance becomes available to the PHA
for obligation). Any additional CFP assistance this FY will start with the same
effective date.

6. Subject to the provisions of the ACC(s) and paragraph 3, and to assist in
development, capital and management activities, HUD agrees to disburse to
the PHA or the designated trustee from time to time as needed up to the
amount of the funding assistance specified herein.

7. The PHA shall continue to operate each public housing project as low-
income housing in compliance with the ACC(s), as amended, the Act and all
HUD regulations for a period of twenty years after the last disbursement of
CFP assistance for modemization activities for each public housing project or
portion thereof and for a period of forty years after the last distribution of CFP

assistance for development activities for each public housing project and for a
period of ten years following the last payment of assistance from the Operating
Fund to each public housing project. However, the provisions of Section 7 of the
ACC shall remain in effect for so long as HUD determines there is any outstanding
indebtedness of the PHA to HUD which arose in connection with any public housing
project(s) under the ACC(s) and which is not efigible for forgiveness, and provided
further that, no disposition of any project covered by this amendment shall occur
unless approved by HUD.

8. The PHA will accept all CFP assistance provided for this FY. If the PHA does
not comply with any of its obligations under this CFP Amendment and does not
have its Annual PHA Plan approved within the period specified by HUD, HUD
shall impose such penalties or take such remedial action as provided by law.
HUD may direct the PHA to terminate all work described in the Capital Fund
Annual Statement of the Annual PHA Plan. In such case, the PHA shall only
incur additional costs with HUD approval.

9. Imptementation or use of funding assistance provided under this CFP
Amendment is subject to the attached corrective action order(s).
{mark one) : t] Yes No

10. The PHA is required to report in the format and frequency established by
HUD on all open Capital Fund grants awarded, including information on the
installation of energy conservation measures.

11. If CFP assistance is provided for activities authorized pursuant to
agreements between HUD and the PHA under the Rental Assistance
Demonstration Program, the PHA shall follow such applicable statutory
authorities and all applicable HUD regulations and requirements.

For fotal conversion of public housing projects, the provisions of Section 7 of the
ACC shall remain in effect for so long as HUD determines there is any
outstanding indebtedness of the PHA to HUD which arose in connection with
any public housing projects(s) under the ACC(s) and which is not eligible for
forgiveness, and provided further that, no disposition or conversion of any public
housing project covered by these terms and conditions shall occur unless
approved by HUD. For partial conversion, the PHA shall continue to operate
each non-canverted public housing project as low-income housing in
accordance with paragraph 7.

12. CFP assistance provided as an Emergency grant or a Safety and Security
grant shall be subject to a 12 month obligation and 24 month expenditure time
period. CFP assistance provided as a Natural Disaster grant shall be subject to a
24 month obligation and 48 month expenditure time period. The start date

shall be the date on which such funding becomes available to the PHA for
obligation. The PHA must record the Declaration(s) of Trust within 60 days of the
effective date ar HUD wiil recapture the funds.

The parties have executed this CFP Amendment, and it will be effective on 4/13/2016. This is the date on which CFP assistance becomes available to

the PHA for obligation.

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
By Date:

PHA (Executive Diractor or authorized agent)

By pate: 2/22/2016

Title

Title CEO

Previous versions obsolete

form HUD-52840-A 0370472003



ACTION DOCKET

=
S 3
S 3
o
o=




OTHER BUSINESS




O
SUMMER YOUTH ) >

PUBLIC PROGRAM |, Jctotbeas

Workforce Development Center

Contact a Youth Program Coordinator WE WANT V@U

for more information: , , o
Accepting Online Applications

Octavius Fulton March 7 — March 18

octavius.fulton@alexandriava.gov HOW TO APPLY
703.746.5857 _ .

7

1. Go to www.alexandriava.gov/jobs

2. Click on City Employment Opportunities
(Open to All) '

3. Click on Youth Employment Aide.
4. Click on Apply.
5. Create your profile.

6. Make sure you answer the supplemental
questions as well. (IMPORTANT)

7. A WDC Counselor will contact you for an
interview. Make sure your contact
information is accurate.

8. You will be required to bring the paper
application and documents to the interview.

Department of Community ZPPZ,Y ONZ]NE

and Human Services . .
www.alexandriava.gov/jobs

<

The City of Alexandria is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, as amended. To request a
reasonable accommodation, please email: maurice.tomdio@alexandriava.gov or call the video phone 571.384.5244.



Vol. 12, No. 8

Alexandria s only independent hometown newspaper

Council fails to approve

Ramsey

i
) 3

Councilors deny rezoning
then rescind vote on afford-
able housing project

BY CHRIS TEALE

The frustration was pal-
pable Saturday as city council
failed to approve the rezoning
to allow the redevelopment
of Ramsey Homes. The five-
hour hearing was fraught with
arguments, accusations and
ultimately ended with uncer-
tainty about whether the project
would ever be revisited.

The acrimony and uncer-
tainty continued at Tuesday
night's legislative meeting as
council voted unanimously to
rescind its decisions on the prop-
erty and docket it for its March
12 public hearing. City Coun-
cilor Paul Smedberg made the
motion to rescind after he said
he gave it many hours of thought
and sought advice from city at-
torney James Banks.

“We can all take a deep
breath, we can all reset, but it is
not my intention to simply give

Homes rezon
bt

into [the Alexandria Redevelop-
ment and Housing Authority],”
Smedberg said. “They've got to
step up to the table and be good
partners in this. If we’re to pro-
ceed with all these other proj-
ects, this has got to set the tone
and it’s got to be done right.”

Mayor Allison Silberberg
said that while she
appreciated  the
spirit of the motion
to rescind, she was
uneasy at the fact
that Smedberg had
not given his col- |
leagues warning |
that it was coming.
She also criticized
Banks for not shar-
ing the information with coun-
cilors, which brought a stinging
response from Vice Mayor Jus-
tin Wilson.

“Everyone on this body
should have the decency, and 1
believe the accountability, that if
we have a criticism of staff, we
address that at the appropriate

IMAGE/CITY OF ALEXANDRIA
One option explored for the Ramsey Homes is the 49-unit so-called “hybrid option,” which would save one
building (center) and construct a 45-unit three story building behind it

time and place,” he said. “This
is not the appropriate time and
place to do that.”

A supermajority of council-
ors — six “yes” votes — was
required for approval on Satur-
day, following a petition from
neighbors of the property at
699 N. Patrick St. protesting
= the planning com-
mission’s Febru-
ary 4 approval of
the rezoning, but
the measure fell
short, 5-2. Silber-
berg and Smed-
berg voted against
the rezoning.

ARHA had re-
quested rezoning
the property from a townhouse
zone to mixed use to allow for
increased density.

The protest petition was cer-
tified by city staff on February
18, and a day later, ARHA sub-
mitted a letter requesting defer-

SEE RAMSEY | 6

s

T

ie‘s' lik

b /s
s Wk

‘__-b-

ly to

increase in city

budget

City leaders unveil $671.6
million operating budget
proposal
BY ERICH WAGNER

Alexandria residents’ tax
bills are slated to rise in fis-
cal 2017 as part of a plan city
leaders say will maintain and
improve services for residents.

City Manager Mark Jinks
unveiled his proposal for the
fiscal 2017 budget Tuesday
night, which would raise prop-
erty tax rates by 1 cent for a to-
tal operating budget of $671.6
million, an increase of $22.4
million over the current year.

Included in Jinks’ proposal
is a $9.9 million increase in
the allocation to Alexandria
City Public Schools, $900,000
to make city firefighters’ pay
more competitive with neigh-
boring jurisdictions, $5.1 mil-
lion in merit-based pay in-
creases for city employees and
a $1 bump to the hourly living
wage for city employees and
contractors.

‘ Our goal

® is to be

in the middle

of the road

compared

with our five

surrounding

jurisdictions.”
-Mark Jinks

Alexandria city manager

Jinks left city councilors
with the option to raise taxes
by an extra 1 cent, and gave
them a series of options for
where the extra money could
go. Under the l-cent tax in-
crease — to $1.053 per $100 of
assessed value — the average
homeowner would see their
tax bill rise by $171 per year,
while under a 2-cent hike they
would see an increase of $221
per year.

Jinks told reporters that
city officials began the budget

SEE BUDGET | 10

. LADY TITANS, EPISCOPAL BOYS MOVE AHEAD IN PLAYOFFS - PAGE 11




6 | FEBRUARY 25, 2016

ALEXANDRIA TIMES

RAMSEY FROM | 1
ral of the Development Special
Use Permit for the new iteration
of the property. ARHA offi-
cials and attorney Duncan Blair
said the deferral request was to
allow them do more analysis on
alternatives for the site and was
an act of good faith.

Council  approved an
amendment to the Braddock
East Master Plan by a 6-1 mar-
gin, with Smedberg casting
the lone dissenting vote. City
Councilor Tim Lovain and
Silberberg said the vote was a
compromise to show council-
ors are serious about having

b,

jan.s

",

affordable housing on the site,
which Wilson described as
“nonsensical.”

It capped a frustrating hear-
ing for councilors. City Coun-
cilor John Chapman earlier
took exception to a meeting Sil-
berberg had with ARHA CEO
Roy Priest without council’s
ARHA task force or staff. Sil-
berberg said it was a conversa-
tion to try and move things for-
ward, and was her prerogative
as mayor.

“It’s not about you working
with Roy,” Chapman said, his
voice raising. “It’s about you
working with us, to work with
staff, to work with commission-

——

[+ = K

. ——

ers, to work with ARHA as a
whole, to work with the com-
munity. This is a joint-run gov-
ernment...] would only submit
that with any of us, the ability of
us to pull others into it makes us
that much stronger.”

In response, Silberberg said
Chapman’s anger was “mis-
placed and unfortunate,” espe-
cially as the meeting brought
further analysis on other options
for the site. ARHA's proposal is
to demolish the current 15 units
and replace them with 53 units of
mixed-income housing, but pos-
sible alternatives include saving
one or more of the buildings for
historic preservation purposes.

Alfred Strect r-rm;

Bapust Church

2016 HISTORICALLY BLACK COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES

COLLEGE FESTIVAL

$2,100,000 Awarded to Students
$41,000 in Application Fees Waived

1,000 Students Accepted On-site
161 Scholarships Awarded On-site
3,000+ Students in Attendance

Alfred Street Baptist Church is making a difference in the lives of others!

ATTENDEES: Congratulations on your college acceptance and scholarship awards.
Alfred Street Baptist Church is proud of you and your accomplishments.

Join us on Sunday, Feb. 28 for our Annual HBCU College Sunday.

And wear your new college colors!

301 South Alfred Street, Alexandria, Virgima m www.alfredstreet.org

- e 1
IMAGE/CITY OF ALEXANDRIA

The Ramsey Homes were built at 699 N. Patrick St. between 1941
and 1942 by the federal government to house black defense workers

during World War Il.

Previously, ARHA officials
said only the 53-unit option
would be competitive to receive
low income housing tax credits
from the Virginia Housing Au-
thority this year. But a memo
from city housing director Helen
Mcllvaine on February 18 said
that after review by tax credit
consultant Ryne Johnson of As-
toria LLC, the 49-unit option that
would save one current building
could be just as competitive with
some improvements.

The Ramsey Homes were
built between 1941 and 1942
by the federal government to
house black defense workers,
and Chapman said that that pre-
serving at least one building as
a residence was an inappropri-
ate reminder of segregation. He
said it might also make people
living there feel like second-
class citizens, especially as new
units go up next door.

“If we preserve it and then
put somebody in that building,
that then sends another tone
that not only do we want to pre-
serve this building as a symbol
of segregation, we want some-
body to experience that, be-
cause they don’t have the same
type of living qualities as the
project that’s going to be next
to them,” Chapman said.

Several members of the
public spoke again about their
desire to preserve history, while
other residents argued the need
for affordable housing super-
seded that. Canek Aguirre, a
board member at Tenants and
Workers United, questioned
where historic preservationists
were when the former Parker-

Gray High School was demol-
ished. Ingris Moran, also from
TWU, said things must be kept
in perspective when it comes to
housing affordability.

“We should not be fooled by
the seemingly benign calls for
preservation of history and im-
peding affordable housing,” she
said. “While some worry about
the dollar value of their homes,
thousands of families in Alexan-
dria are struggling to survive.”

City Councilor Willie Bai-
ley, himself a product of public
and affordable housing in Alex-
andria, shared his frustration at
the lack of progress given the
loss of thousands of affordable
units in the past decade.

“l understand the historic
value that they have, but I have
only heard one person — Mr.
Priest — speak about putting
warm bodies in those homes,”
Bailey said. “We're sitting here
talking about 38 [new] units. If
we're having a hard time try-
ing to build 38 units, we're
never going to reach that num-
ber we're trying to reach.”

“We wanted to be a model
for the country,” he said later.
“But as it relates to affordable
housing, we’re not even a local
model. I think we need to get
our priorities straight.”

The decision by council
means the fate of the project
is still uncertain. It will return
on March 12 for another public
hearing before city council. If
it is denied again, ARHA can
return in six months to apply
for a project using different
zoning or 12 months using the
same zone.



The Washington Post

Virginia Politics

Alexandria council rescinds its controversial housing vote

By Patricia Sullivan February 24 at 2:25 AM

The Alexandria City Council, in a surprise reversal Tuesday night, voted to rescind its controversial decision that

prevented the replacement of 15 aged public housing units with 53 new ones.

Council member Paul Smedberg, who had voted against the issue Saturday, told his colleagues Tuesday night that he
had watched the video of their weekend deliberations and concluded that the outcome did no one any good,
particularly the 15 families currently living at the decrepit Ramsey Homes, the 74-year-old public housing project in

the Parker-Gray neighborhood.

The council will reconsider the entire issue at its March 12 public hearing, when “we can all take a deep breath and
reset everything,” Smedberg said, without imposing the penalty of 6- to 12-month delay before the local public

housing authority can refile for redevelopment.

“It's not my intention to simply give in to [the Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority],” Smedberg said.

“They have to step up to the table and be a good partner... [or] we could have the same outcome.”

Several council members were clearly taken by surprise, including Mayor Allison Silberberg, who had voted with

Smedberg and against the project Saturday.

Silberberg, who at that previous meeting had been accused of not notifying other council members of a meeting she
held with the city manager and ARHA staff, immediately asked why the Smedberg had not alerted the full council of
his intentions before making his motion public at 10:15 p.m. Smedberg said he had not made a decision about what

to do until that hour.

His motion came at the end of non-controvesial legislative meeting, when only two citizens, a reporter and a handful
of city employees remained in the council chambers. One of the observers, activist Boyd Walker, who is also a
Silberberg supporter, immediately began posting outraged comments on Twitter, and tried to draw council

members into an online debate as the meeting was still going on.

Silberberg noted that city attorney James Banks had copies of the relevant legal code that showed a rescission is
allowed ready to pass out when Smedberg announced his decision. Banks, whom Silberberg had criticized Monday

for providing inconsistent legal advice, said he had done the research over the weekend on his own in anticipation of



questions or any possible attempt at a reversal.
“Let the record show I'm not pleased that the city attorney did not inform us,” she said.
That prompted council member Timothy Lovain and Justin Wilson to jump to Banks’ defense of Banks.

“If you have a problem with staff, there is an appropriate way to deal with it,” Wilson said. “This is not the

appropriate time or place to do that.”

Council member John Taylor Chapman defended Smedberg and noted that all members of the council, including the

mayor, should understand parliamentary procedure well enough to know a reversal was possible.

The back-and-forth was reminiscent of the acrimony that arose on the council dais Saturday. Silberberg is new to the
mayor’s seat this year, after serving three years on the council, and if there was a honeymoon period, it ended
abruptly last weekend. The decision Saturday and the political tension that it exposed prompted hundreds of
comments on social media, and caused more than 1,500 people to watch the six-hour-long archived video in the first

30 hours it was available.

The recision of the vote, which appeared to be unanimous, gives the city’s public housing authority a new
opportunity (“its last chance,” Smedberg vowed).to replace the failing Ramsey Homes with a redevelopment project

that combines public housing and housing affordable to low and middle income families.

Alexandria has lost more than 12,000 affordable apartments in the past decade, and its most ambitious plan is to
replace up to 200 units per year for the next 10 years. ARHA owns almost 1,200 public housing apartments, a

separate category which serves the poorest citizens.

Neighbors have objected to ARHA’s previous proposals, saying its plan to build 53 apartments on a half-block parcel
introduced too much density and took away open space, even though that space was behind the fences which
surround the garden-style Ramsey Homes. Preservationists also lobbied to save at least one of the four existing
buildings as historic representations of segregated World War IT housing that the federal government built for black

defense workers.

Smedberg is a long-time critic of ARHA because he says the housing authority employees don’t share information
with city staff, and the agency forces the council to make important decisions at the last minute without sufficient
information. The council appoints the ARHA board, and board members Saturday unsuccessfully appealed for the

council to take its advice to pass the rezoning that would allow them to move the redevelopment forward.

ARHA is expected to propose over the next year the redevelopment of five other properties it owns around the city.



Smedberg warned that unless the Ramsey Homes project is fixed, it will be difficult for the council to approve the

other sites.

Patricia Sullivan covers government, politics and other regional issues in Arlington County
and Alexandria. She worked in lllinois, Florida, Montana and California before joining the
Post in November 2001. | ' L 2



@he Washington Post

Virginia Politics
Angry council meeting in Alexandria exposes rift over
preservation, density

By Patricia Sullivan February 22 at 7:39 PM

Abitter dispute over whether to replace 15 decrepit apartments in Alexandria with more than 50 new units has
exposed a growing rift in the small Northern Virginia city over the merits of affordable housing, historic

preservation and high-density growth.

The strife reflects both continuing tension over the leadership of the new mayor, Allison Silberberg, and a deep split
over a question of competing interests: Can Alexandria house its poorest residents while maintaining the quality of

life treasured by the more affluent and preserving its history, including artifacts from the era of segregation?

After an acrimonious six-hour hearing Saturday, the City Council was unable to muster the supermajority it needed
to rezone the 74-year-old Ramsey Homes property to accommodate a 53-unit project for low- and moderate-income
residents. Six out of seven council members would have had to support the project because of a petition circulated

by neighbors who oppose the size of the development.

Silberberg and the rest of the all-Democratic council clashed openly with the local public housing authority and each
other during the council session, trading accusations of secret meetings and failure to solve long-existing problems.

The discord has continued since Saturday, with critical and angry posts on social media.

“Wow! Still trying to find the words for how disappointed I am in my new mayor. .. .,” council member John Taylor

Chapman wrote Saturday night on his Facebook page, triggering dozens of responses.

Vice Mayor Justin Wilson, who supported the rezoning, said Monday that he remains profoundly disappointed that
the council was unable to save the project. “I think Saturday was a leadership moment, not just for the mayor, but for
all of us,” Wilson said. “And I think we all failed.”

Silberberg (D), chairing just her second meeting since taking office, repeatedly asked for advice from the city
attorney on how to proceed, allowed back-and-forth questions during the time when residents each normally get

three minutes to make their statements and ignored three requests from council members to call for a vote.



“It devolved into something I've never seen before,” said J ody Manor, a native Alexandrian who owns two cafes in
Old Town and supported former mayor William D. Euille over Silberberg last year. “Apart from the issue of

affordable housing, the other issue is governance, and I was frankly appalled by what transpired.”

By midafternoon Monday, 1,520 people had viewed the archived video of the council meeting on Alexandria’s

website, more than three times as many views as a council meeting usually gets, city officials said.

Former state delegate and city council member Rob Krupicka said the reaction was “bigger than the waterfront”

controversy, which consumed the city government for more than two years.

“This goes to the competency and ability of the government to do its job,” Krupicka said. “There’s been a lot of trust

that’s been destroyed in this process. I worry about the city government going off the rails.”

Later this year, the housing agency is expected to propose the redevelopment of five other properties it owns. Manor

and other council observers said the recent vote does not bode well for how that will go.

The four mustard-colored buildings that make up the Ramsey Homes are in bad shape, everyone agrees. There is no
air conditioning, dishwashers or garbage disposals; the heating is inadequate; the bathrooms are not accessible to
the disabled; and laundry water backs up into neighboring units. Nearby are handsome condominium units worth

close to $1 million.

“I see new developments going up around us,” Ramsey Homes resident Marion L. Mealing told the council Saturday.

“We deserve a change as well.”

The two-story structures were built as segregated housing for African American defense workers during World War
IL. The Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority (ARHA) bought them in the early 1950s and turned them
into public housing. Now the agency wants to replace the buildings with a much larger project that would generate

more money for operations while preserving 15 very low-income public units.



The agency first proposed a four-story, 63-unit structure, then modified that to a three-story, 53-unit building after
complaints that the project was too large. Preservationists called for keeping some of the existing buildings to

preserve the Jim Crow-era history.

The council in September told the housing agency to come up with a compromise by year’s end. But city officials said
ARHA officials stopped communicating with them in October and resumed only in January, after a meeting with

Silberberg that other council members were not informed about.

ARHA board members said Saturday that they could not find a financially viable way to further reduce the number
of units. A third-party analyst hired by the city found that statement questionable.

Michelle Krocker, executive director of the Northern Virginia Affordable Housing Alliance which is not involved in

this project, said what residents misunderstand is that affordable housing does not work without increased density.

“You can’t build 10 or 15 units of affordable housing,” she said Monday. “You need a certain number to make it work.
... More and more, we have to build mixed-income units so that the higher-income units can make up for the cost of

the lower-income units.”

Faced with the neighbors’ petition requiring a super-majority vote, ARHA asked the council late Friday afternoon to
defer any action on its project. The council refused, which means it will be at least six months before ARHA can refile
a rezoning request — something that housing officials said they might not do at all because they do not want to

expend more agency resources.

Council member Paul Smedberg, who with Silberberg voted against the rezoning, blamed the ARHA for its defeat,

saying the agency has not exercised good financial oversight.

Silberberg said her concern stemmed from the higher-density zoning, which she believes could prompt the housing



agency to try to sell its land to a private developer. ARHA officials on Saturday noted that even if the agency wanted

to do that, the council and the federal housing authority could veto it. But Silberberg wasn’t convinced.

She said she remains committed to maintaining civility at council meetings and blamed the city’s legal team for some

of Saturday’s procedural chaos. “I think there was confusion because the legal advice was not consist. There was a

mixed message,” she said.

Patricia Sullivan covers government, politics and other regional issues in Arlington County
and Alexandria. She worked in Illinois, Florida, Montana and California before joining the
Post in November 2001.



OUR VIEW: ARHA MISSED A GOLDEN OPPORTUNITY
FOR COMPROMISE

LditorialsOpinienOur View  Featured Shder 19 February 2016

(File photo)

When the Times’ editorial board last visited the issue of how to provide 53 units of affordable
housing at the site of the Ramsey Homes in the Parker-Gray neighborhood, the best word to

describe the discussion was “frustration.”

Neighbors were frustrated by the proposal.to tear down the historic buildings, built during World .
War II by the federal government to house black defense employees. Residents of the current
buildings were frustrated by their poor state of repair. And officials were frustrated with an

approval process that City Councilor Justin Wilson described as “absolutely absurd.”

Last September, city council approved demolition of the 15 current units at Ramsey Homes,
contingent upon the Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority, which owns the property,

returning to officials for approval of a site plan before beginning any work. And some city



councilors urged ARHA to explore preserving and renovating at least some of the original

structures.

But in the last five months, not much has changed. The project will head back to city council
Saturday, again proposing to demolish all of the original buildings. It again is weighed down by a
denial recommendation from a city advisory board, this time from the planning commission. And

the study of alternative options remains hazy at best.

City staff studied two other options that would allow for some preservation of current buildings,
which would have resulted in totals of 29 and 39 units, respectively. But according to the staff
report on the proposal provided to the planning commission, “after some productive initial
collaboration, ARHA’s board directed its staff not to participate further in exploring and creating
the various development options and instead elected to proceed with the three-story, 53-unit

proposal previously provided for concept review.”

The result of ARHA backing out of this discussion is that we don’t know how much more
expensive it would be to pursue those options, except to take them at their word that they would

be unfeasible.
To put it bluntly, this is unacceptable.

Affordable housing is sorely needed in Alexandria, and having only 15 dilapidated units at the site
of the Ramsey Homes surely is an ineffective use of space and is unfair to the residents who live
there. But the property is a historic landmark, and neighbors and historic preservation advocates

need a seat in the discussions too.

For ARHA to pull its staff from discussions with city officials who are working to find a
compromise between these competing interests isn’t just a show of bad faith. It’s the equivalent of

a child taking away their ball and going home.



City council should refuse to approve any plans regarding how to move forward with Ramsey
Homes until ARHA comes back to the table with city staff. They must work together to examine
the alternatives so staff, officials and residents can see a full accounting of the costs associated

with those proposals.

Once that is done, leaders may reach the conclusion that it is, indeed, not cost effective to preserve
any of the current structures. But that decision needs to be done openly, not quietly by only one of

the interested parties.

To do any less would be, to borrow from Wilson again, “decision-making that’s unworthy” of

Alexandria.



Alexandria Letter: ARHA Proposals Flaunt Regulations

Letter to the Editor

Thursday, February 18, 2016

To the Editor:

I would like to share my opinion on disturbing development proposal of Ramsey
homes in City of Alexandria.

Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority’s current plan to replace the
existing Ramsey homes in the Parker-Gray neighborhood is disturbingly full of
contradictions.

First, the parking solution ARHA has presented cannot possibly work. The entrance
and exit for the underground garage ARHA wants to build would be located in a
narrow residential alley, one which cannot accommodate the turning radius of a
Toyota Camry, let alone larger vehicles. Does ARHA really expect every single
driver who enters and exits the garage to back up and make multiple sharp and
potentially dangerous turns every time they use the garage?

Another contradiction: The City Master Plan that the city has adopted for the
redevelopment of this area stipulates that “Each residential block should have safe
and convenient access to play spaces for young children.” The same plan also states
that the open space ... should be designed and located to allow effective supervision
and surveillance from surrounding streets ....” ARHA has instead suggested that the
only play space for children in the development would be a built-out space on the
roofs of the proposed buildings. The very nature of this concept prevents "effective
supervision and surveillance."

Additionally, any sort of guard rail, wall, or fence that ARHA would have to install
for a playground's protection would not only be unsightly, but also make the
proposed building taller than the city's own regulations permit.

These sorts of questions make me wonder: Does ARHA think that they can blatantly
ignore residents' objections and city regulations alike? Do they expect us not to
notice that what they have proposed violate the city's own rules, not to mention
common sense? Can ARHA truly justify this out-of-control proposal to the residents
of the Parker-Grey neighborhood?

#Mykhaylo Panarin

#Alexandria



ALCXdndrid COurcCll 1dl1ls 0 dllow IICW dllorddolC Nousig - 1nc wdsninglon rost rage 1 oL >

The Washington Post

Alexandria council fails to allow new affordable housing

By Patricia Sullivan February 20

The Alexandria City Council, in an acrimonious six-hour hearing Saturday, refused to change the zoning that
would allow the local housing authority to replace 15 antiquated but historic public housing units with 53 new

units.

The council, forced by a citizens’ petition to approve the change with a supermajority vote, failed to get the six
votes needed, thus rejecting the housing authority’s 11th-hour request to pass the rezoning and defer a vote on
the project. A late effort to demonstrate that the council members support increasing affordable housing was met

with derision by one member.

While Mayor Allison Silberberg (D) said the decision should encourage the housing authority to try again in six
months, its chief executive said it was uncertain if it would. “We expended a considerable amount of money to
develop these plans. We can’t do that again,” said Roy Priest, chief executive of the Alexandria Redevelopment
and Housing Authority. “I don’t want to leave the residents in those units for another year — I don’t know now

where we will put them.”

The 74-year-old Ramsey Homes, built by the federal government to house African American defense workers
during World War 11, have long passed their use-by date. There is no air-conditioning nor are there dishwashers,
the heating is inadequate, the units are not accessible to people in wheelchairs, and when one tenant does her

laundry, the sink in the adjacent unit backs up, residents told the council.

But replacing the four mustard-colored concrete buildings with new units catering to moderate- and low-income
residents would require a more dense development to be eligible for financing and low-income tax credits, ARHA
officials said. Historic preservation advocates urged preservation of at least a portion of the project. Neighbors

complained that the project removed too much open space.

Although long civic hearings are not unusual in the Alexandria council chambers, the anger that erupted from the

elected officials on the dais was remarkable.

https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/virginia-politics/alexandria-council-fails-to-allow-new-aff... 2/22/2016



AlCXdlULld COULICH 14US 10 alloW New arroraavle housing - | he Washington Post Page 2 of 3

Furious that ARHA waited to ask for a deferment of its special-use permit until 4:30 p.m. Friday, council
members questioned whether ARHA was trying to game the system by getting a rezoning without saying exactly

what it would build on the site — or whether it would sell the property to a private developer.

ARHA officials insisted that they could not do that without the approval of both the city council and the U.S.

Department of Housing and Urban Development, which has a say in the property’s disposition.

But years of acrimony between the two bodies spilled over, with members of both groups accusing the other of

failure to share information and plans.
“We gave very explicit instructions five months ago, and a lot of time has passed,” said council member Paul
Smedberg (D). “This is utterly frustrating. . . . And if you care so much about residents, what about the

maintenance of these units over time?”

Council member John Taylor Chapman (D), who grew up in public housing, said that preservationists were not

only trying to retain segregated and substandard housing but also asking families to continue to live there.
He also assailed the mayor for meeting with the city manager and the ARHA chief executive without informing
council members, including those working on the issue. When Silberberg defended herself, calling the meeting “a

prerogative of the seat,” Chapman said she missed his point.

“It’s not about you working with [ARHA's chief]. It’s about you working with us — this is a jointly run

government,” Chapman said.
“Your anger toward me in this situation, I say with all due respect, is misplaced,” she said.

Vice Mayor Justin Wilson (D) derided Silberberg’s effort to pass a limited approval of a change in the master

plan, which she said would “send a signal” that the council supports affordable housing.

“You are amending the allowable housing from 30 to 63 units here. That’s all you're doing,” Wilson said.

Patricia Sullivan covers government, politics and other regional issues in Arlington County
and Alexandria. She worked in Illinois, Florida, Montana and California before joining the
Post in November 2001.

https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/virginia-politics/alexandria-council-fails-to-allow-new-aff... 2/22/2016



AICXAINUTTd COULICLL 1dlIS 1O allOW [ICW dl101UduIC 1OUSIIE = 1IIC WdSIHIZLUIL FUSL rage 5 vl o

The Post Recommends

Ripple effect of Metro’s troubles: plummeting bus
ridership across the region

Metro’s unreliability is also taking a toll on the region’s bus systems, which
connect riders to the subway.

Why do Metro train operators keep running red lights?

Study cites operators’ lack of “conscious awareness” and tendency to go on
“autopilot” while at the controls.

Alarms were raised before Va. officials accepted use
of Redskins box

The state’s development arm turned down the Redskins gift and refused to
pay for most of the catering.

https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/virginia-politics/alexandria-council-fails-to-allow-new-aff... 2/22/2016



